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Ferguson Station as it appeared in the heyday of rail traffic. 
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INTRODUCTION 



(FERGusoN)----=-.;CI=--T_Y_o_f _FE_RJ_G_U_1 S_O_N 
~T.1897 

October 15 , 1993 

Honorable Mayor and Members of 
the City Council 

City of Ferguson, Missouri 

Gentlemen: 
I 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of 
Ferguson, Missouri, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 19~3 is 
submitted herewith for your review. This report was prepa}ed by 
the City's Finance Department. Responsibility for both the 
accuracy 0f the presented data and the completeness and fairness 
of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with th~ 
City. We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all 
material respects; and it is presented in a manner designed to 
fairly set forth the financial position and results of operations 
of the City as measured by the financial activity of its various 
f unds; and that all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to 
gain the maximum understanding of the City's financial affairs 
have been included. 

This report is presented in three sections: introductory, 
financial, and statistical. The introductory section includes 
this transmittal l~tter and the City's organizational chart. A 
list of piincipal officials appears on the inside cover page. 
The financial section includes the financial statements and 
supplemen~al data of the City accompanied by our independent 
auditors' report. The statistical section includes selected 
financial and demographic information, generally presented on a 
multiyear basis. The City of Ferguson is a full service city, 
and provides general administrative services, police and fire 
protection, street maintenance and improvements, public 
improvements, health and sanitation, planning and zoning, and 
culture and recreation services. This report includes all funds 
and account groups of the City. The Ferguson Neighborhood 
Improvement Program and the Ferguson Municipal Public Library 
District operate as separate not-for-profit and governmental 
entities which do not meet the criteria for inclusion in the 
reporting entity, and accordingly are excluded from this report. 

CITY HALL iii 

110 CHURCH STREET FERGUSON, MISSOURI 63135 (314) 521-7721 
FAX (314)521-1275 ® 



ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

Ferguson is a primarily residential community in north St. 
Louis County located between two major interstate highways. 
Ferguson residents are ideally located to commute to employment 
in downtown St. Louis or to the several major industrial 
facilities located in the county. The world headquarters of 
Emerson Electric is located within the City. 

Ferguson's tradition as a commuter town dates back to the late 
nineteenth century, when residents commuted by rail to St. Louis. 
Early in this century Ferguson's central business district 
thrived with small businesses. As the shopping mall became 
popular, development within Ferguson was very limited, and malls 
outside the City lured away most retail trade. However, this 
trend was substantially altered in the early 1990's by the 
completion of the North County Festival and WalMart developments 
in a formerly vacant area on West Florissant Avenue. 

Sales Tax Revenue: 
Because of relatively low retail sales, Ferguson participated 

in a tax-sharing pool (sales tax distribution on a per capita 
basis) consisting of St. Louis County and other residential 
communities during the 1980's. As we entered the new decade, 
anticipation of increased retail sales due to the new 
developments on West Florissant made it feasible to convert to a 
"point-of-sale" city, retaining only the local 1% sales tax 
generated within the City. Because the sales tax is our single 
largest revenue source, the decision to opt out of the pool and 
encourage retail development had the potential of increasing 
revenues significantly. Expectations were fulfilled by a 17% 
increase in sales tax revenue during fiscal 1991, and another 5% 
increase during 1992. However, the boom appears to be over and 
revenue has flattened, with only a 1.3% increase in 1993. 

In May, 1993 new state legislation was approved revising the 
distribution of sales and use taxes in St. Louis County. The new 
local use tax on goods purchased out-of-state for use in 
Missouri, effective July 1, 1992 will be distributed entirely to 
St. Louis County and cities below countywide average sales tax 
revenue, resulting in an annual loss of $220,000 to Ferguson 
(although this tax is now undergoing a court challenge). In 
1999, Ferguson must begin sharing 7.5% of the sales tax revenue 
with those in the sales tax pool. The legislation does allow us, 
with voter approval, to enact a new 1/4% sales tax, of which 
12.5% must also be shared. 

Fund Balances: 
The unreserved fund balance of the General Fund was reduced by 

approximately $160,000 during fiscal 1993. However, . even with 
this use, the ending fund balance is a healthy 13% of total 
operating expenditures. Although we may face some "belt­
tightening", Ferguson should be able to continue to fund most 
existing programs as well as some major projects. 
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Projects funds and amounted to $8,869,249 for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 1993; an increase of 4.7% over the prior fiscal 
year. The most significant revenue sources for general 
governmental purposes, excluding revenues specifically earmarked 
for debt service, continue to be the 6% gross receipts tax 
levied on utilities and the 1% general sales tax. Combined, 
these two sources provided 44.1% of the City's total revenue. 

The amount of revenue from various sources and their increase 
or decrease from last year are shown in the following tabulation. 

Revenues by Source 
General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds 

Increase Percent 

Percent (Decrease) Increase 

Revenue Source Amount of Total from 1992 (Decrease) 

Sales tax $2,432,466 27 . 4 $ 30,771 1 . 3 

Property taxes 1,987,620 22 . 4 235 , 175 13 . 4 

Utility gross receipts 

tax 1,485 , 018 16.7 (49 , 032) (3 . 2) 

Intergovernmental 

revenue 1 , 061,255 12 . 0 133,163 14 . 4 

Charges for services 1,022,556 11 . 5 100 , 140 10.9 

Other income 501,957 5 . 7 (53,292) (9 . 6) 

Licenses & permits 378 , 377 4.3 788 0 . 2 

Total $8,869,249 100.0 $397,713 4 . 7 

The total general property tax rate was increased to $.68 per 
$100 assessed value. Current tax collections were 86.2% of the 
tax levy. The ratio of total tax collections (current and 
delinquent) to the current tax levy was 91.3%. 

The largest percentage increase in revenue was the 14.4% 
increase in intergovernmental revenues, attributable to increases 
in the State gasoline tax and HCDA grants revenues. The State 
gasoline tax, which may be used only for street maintenance and 
improvements, was increased by $.02, thereby increasing revenue 
for Ferguson by 17.4%. HCDA grants revenue, which may be used 
only for community development purposes, increased by 49.6% 
because of several major projects completed during the year. 

Expenditures and encumbrances for general governmental 
purposes, including capital projects and debt service, increased 
by 6.1% to $9,498,661. 

Although the dollar amount of public safety expenditures 
increased by 4.5%, the percent of total expenditures for that 
function dropped to 43.5% because of larger increases in other 
areas. 

By character, personal services comprise 52.3% of total 
expenditures, down from 54.7% in 1992. 
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Sanitation Service: 
During fiscal 1990 the City entered into a contract for 

provision of sanitation services by a private hauler. This 
decision reduced the cost of providing sanitation services by 24% 
during fiscal 1991, and an additional 3.6% during 1992. 
The contract expired during fiscal 1993, and we had anticipated a 
significant cost increase because of new laws regulating the 
disposal of yard waste. We were fortunate to secure a new 
contract with only a 7% cost increase during the first year. 
Fees were increased to cover the cost. 

ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND BUDGETARY CONTROL 

In developing the City's accounting system, consideration is 
given to the adequacy of internal accounting controls. Such 
controls are designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets 
of the City are effectively protected from loss, theft or misuse 
and that transactions are executed in accordance with 
management's authorization and are properly recorded. The 
concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a 
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and 
that the evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and 
judgements by management. Within this framework, we believe that 
the City's system of internal accounting controls adequately 
safeguards assets and provides reasonable assurance of proper 
recording of financial transactions. 

The City maintains its general accounting records on the 
modified accrual basis, except that property tax revenues are 
recorded when received because collections within sixty days 
after year end are insignificant. Under the modified accrual 
basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when measurable and 
available, and expenditures are recorded when the fund liability 
is incurred. The accrual basis of accounting is followed for 
proprietary (Internal Service) and similar fiduciary (Pension 
Trust) funds. 

Missouri State law and the City Charter require annual budgets 
to be prepared for the general, special revenue, and the general 
obligation bond debt service fund. In addition, the Charter 
requires preparation of a five-year capital program, with the 
proposed capital expenditures for the ensuing fiscal year 
incorporated into the annual operating budget. Budgetary control 
is maintained by the encumbrance of estimated purchase amounts 
prior to the release of purchase orders to vendors. Open 
encumbrances are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 
30, 1993. The City Council exercises control over budgeted 
expenditures by department throughout the fiscal year. 
Appropriation transfers at the object of expenditure level may be 
made by the City Manager within departments. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

Revenues for general governmental operations are accounted for 
in the General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital 
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Debt Administration: 
At June 30, 1993, outstanding general obligation bonds totaled 

$170,000. The City's bonds continue to carry the Moody's 
Investors Service rating of A-1, as they have for the past 
several years. Under state statutes, the City's general 
obligation bonded debt issuances are subject to a legal 
limitation based on ten percent of total assessed value of real 
and personal property. As of June 30, 1993, the City's net 
general obligation bonded debt of $70,684 was only 0.04% of total 
assessed value, well below the legal limit, and debt per capita 
equaled $3,17. Tables 8 through 11 in the Statistical Section of 
this report present more detailed information about the debt 
position of the City . 

The outstanding $620,257 tax increment financing notes are to 
be repaid solely from payments in lieu of taxes attributable to 
the increase in assessed value of real property in the West 
Florissant and East Woodstock Redevelopment project areas, and do 
not constitute a general obligation of the City. 

Pension Trust Fund Operations: 
Revenues of the Pension Fund increased by 5% over the prior 

year. Although expenses decreased by 2% for 1993, they are 
expected to increase in the future as more employees attain 
retirement age. The annual actuarial valuation continues to 
reflect a well-funded pension plan. 

Cash Management: 
Temporarily idle cash during the fiscal year is invested in 

certificates of deposit and in obligations of the U.S. Treasury. 
Total interest earnings in the general operating funds, excluding 
capital projects funds, was $114,455 for the year. The City's 
investment policy is to minimize credit and market risks while 
maintaining a competitive yield on its portfolio. Accordingly, 
deposits were either insured by federal depository insurance or 
collateralized. 

Risk Management: 
The City participates in insurance trusts for workers' 

compensation and general liability insurance. The trusts have 
contracted with an outside agent for administration and claims 
processing. In addition, a safety committee has been established 
to periodically review procedures and equipment in an effort to 
control losses. These efforts have resulted in significant cost 
reductions over the past few years. 

General Fixed Assets: 
The general fixed assets of the City are those fixed assets 

used in the performance of general governmental functions and 
exclude the fixed assets of the Internal Service Fund. The 
assets, when purchased, are recorded as expenditures in the 
governmental fund types and are capitalized at cost in the 
General Fixed Assets Account Group. The general fi xed assets as 
of June 30, 1993, amounted to $6,060,951. This amount represents 
the original cost of the assets and is considerably less than 
their market value. Depreciation of general fixed assets is not 
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Expenditures and encumbrances by major function and by 
character, with comparisons to the prior fiscal year, are 
presented in the tabulations which follow. 

Expenditures and Encumbrances by Function 
General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds 

Increase Percent 

Percent (Decrease) Increase 

Function Amount of Total from 1992 (Decrease) 

General government $ 844 , 496 8 . 9 $ 18 , 982 2 . 3 

Public safety 4,130,117 43.5 178,031 4.5 

Highways and streets 1,259 , 028 13 . 2 (120 , 795) (8 . 7) 

Sanitation 585,593 6 . 2 34,146 6 .2 

Community development 247 , 205 2 . 6 (16 , 575) ( 6 . 3) 

Culture and recreation 986 , 139 10 . 4 50 , 873 5 . 2 

Capital outlay 271,556 2 . 8 (59,268) (17 . 9) 

Debt service 1,174,~27 12 . 4 458 , 484 64.0 

Total $9 , 498 . 661 100 . 0 $543.878 6 . 1 

·- ----- -·-- ·---------

Expenditures and Encumbrances by Character 
General, Special ~evenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds 

Increase Percent 

Percent (Decrease) Increase 

Character Amouni- of Tot.al from 1992 (Decrease) 

Personal services $4,969 , 439 52. :i $ 67,837 1.4 

Supplies and services 3,083,139 32 . 5 76,825 2 . 6 

Capital outlay & debt 1,446,0fl3 15.2 399,216 38 . 1 

Total $9,498 , 661 100.0 $543 , 878 6 . 1 

Net operating revenues, excluding $1,006,321 earmarked for 
repayment of TIF notes and $87,832 of Capital Projects revenue, 
totaled $7,7,775,096 for 1993. When capital outlay expenditures 
of $271,556 and debt service expenditures of $1,174,527 are 
deducted, net operating expenditures and encumbrances for the 
year were $8,052,578, resulting in a net operating loss of 
$277,482. The unreserved fund balance of the General Fund 
decreased by approximately 11%, to $1,224,516 during 1993. 

vii 
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recognized in the City's accounting 
not to capitalize streets, curbs, 
systems and lighting systems. Such 
and of value only to the City. 

Independent Audit: 

system. The City has elected 
bridges, sidewalks, drainage 
assets are normally immovable 

It is the policy of the City to have an annual audit of the 
books, financial records, and transactions which comprise all the 
funds and account groups of the City by an independent Certified 
Public Accountant selected by the City Council. This policy has 
been complied with and the auditors' opinion is included within 
this report. 

Awards: 
The Government Finance Officers Associ~tion (GFOA) awarded a 

Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 
to the City of Ferguson for its comprehensive annual financial 
report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1992. This was the 
eighth consecutive year the City has received this prestigious 
award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a 
government must publish an easily readable and efficiently 
organized comprehensive annual financial report conforming to 
program standards. Such reports must satisfy both generally 
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal standards. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year 
only. We believe our current report continues to meet the 
Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we a r e 
submitting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for another 
certificate. 

Acknowledgements: 
The preparation of the comprehensive annual financial report on 

a timely basis is possible only with the dedicated services of 
the entire staff of the finance department. We express our 
sincere appreciation to each member of the staff who assisted and 
contributed to its preparation. 

submitted, 

Mi hael Miller 
City Manager 
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KPMG Peat Marwick 
Certif ied Public Accountants 

1010 Market Street 

St. Louis, MO 63101 -2085 

lode.pendent Auditors' Report 

The Honorable Mayor and 
Members of the City Council 

City of Ferguson, Missouri: 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Ferguson, Missouri as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 1993, as listed in the accompanying table of contents. These 
general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the City. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our 
audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of the City of Ferguson, Missouri as of June 30, 1993, 
and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then 
ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial 
statements taken as a whole. The 1993 combining, individual fund, and individual account 
group financial statements and schedules, listed as supplementary data in the accompanying table 
of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the 
general purpose financial statements of the City. Such information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our 
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general purpose financial 
statements taken as a whole. 

The tables of pension trust fund historical trend information on pages 68-69 are not a required 
part of the general purpose financial statements but is supplementary information required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which 
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and 
presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and 
express no opinion on it. 

August 20, 1993 

I Member Firm of 
Klynveld Peat Marwick Goerdeler 
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City of Ferguson, Missouri_- ---------... 

GENERAL PURPOSE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Combined financial statements are provided 
so that the users of the financial report 
may obtain an overview of the City's 
financial position prior to a presentation 
of comparable data on a detailed basis for 
individual funds. The accompanying state­
ments have been prepared without reflecting 
inter-fund eliminations. 



CITY OF FERGUSON 
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

June 30, 1993 
With Comparative Totals for June 30, 1992 

General 

Governmental Fund Types 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 
Projects 

Proprietary 
Fund Type 

Internal 
Service 

Fiduciary 
Fund Types 

Trust and 
Agency 

Account Groups 

General General 
Fixed Long-Term 
Assets Debt 

Totals 
(Memorandum Only) 

------------------------
1993 1992 

-- ------------------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------------------
Assets and Other Debits: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Deposits held by trustees 
Investments 
Income receivable on investments 
Accounts receivable 
Property taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Fixed assets (net. where applicable , 
of accumulated depreciation) 

Amount available in Debt Serv . Fund 
Amount to be provided for 

retirement of long-term debt 

$560,971 

536.965 

10.985 
68.991 

237 , 470 
399,546 

11.075 

$145 , 126 

103 , 884 
18 , 407 

122,220 

$116 . 801 

500 . 661 

7 , 999 

$53 , 778 

703 , 065 

415.280 

$ 

195 . 986 

14 , 260 
21 , 206 
10 , 817 

919 , 080 

$208.203 

11 . 260 , 796 
118.207 
126,830 

116,500 

$ 

6,060.951 

$ 

257,251 

776 , 364 

$1.084 , 879 

13,197 , 473 
118 , 207 
241.699 

95 . 397 
237 . 470 
951. 306 

21 , 206 
21. 892 

7 , 096 , 531 
257.251 

776,364 

$1. 385 , 046 
626 

12.605,947 
122 , 332 
168 . 279 
112.360 
238 . 260 
416 , 522 

26.328 
42 , 449 

6 , 993 , 844 
696,711 

1.108. 644 

Total Assets and Other Debits 

Liabilities : 

$1,826.003 $389,637 $625.461 $1 , 172 . 123 $1,161,349 $11.830,536 $6 , 060 , 951 $1,033.615 $24,099,675 $23,917,348 

f-J Vouchers and accounts payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Due to other governments 
Due to other funds 
Deferred property tax revenue 
General obligation bonds payable 
Tax increment notes payable 
Capital lease obligation 
Deferred compensation payable 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Equity and Other Credits : 
Investment in general fixed assets 
Contributed capital 
Retained earnings 
Fund balances: 

$238,602 
151,218 

79,540 
68,991 

538,351 

Reserved for encumbrances 63,136 
Reserved for employee benefits 
Reserved for debt service 
Reserved for capital projects 
Unreserved-designated for 
capital improvements 

Unreserved-undesignated 1,224,516 

Total fund equity 1. 287 , 652 

Total Fund Equity & Other Credits 1 , 287,652 

$72,411 $ $ 
13,828 

212,163 360.211 177,023 
18.407 7,999 

316,809 

23,229 

49,599 

72,828 

72,828 

368.210 

257,251 

257,251 

257,251 

177,023 

5,000 

200,000 

323 , 756 
466 , 344 

995 . 100 

995 , 100 

$12,597 
2.905 

15.502 

956.848 
188 , 999 

$179,758 $ 

125 , 741 
122,369 

1.034. 795 

1.462 , 663 

6,060,951 

10 , 367 . 873 

1.145,847 10 , 367.873 

1,145,847 10,367,873 6 , 060.951 

$ 

170,000 
620,257 
243,358 

1.033,615 

$503 , 368 
167.951 
125.741 
951.306 

95 , 397 
170,000 
620,257 
243,358 

1.034.795 

3,912.173 

6,060.951 
956 , 848 
188 , 999 

91. 365 
10 , 367 , 873 

257,251 
200 , 000 

323 , 756 
1,740,459 

14,126.551 

20.187 . 502 

$339 , 768 
171 , 178 
125 . 461 
416 . 522 
112 . 360 
255,000 

1. 550. 355 

893,553 

3,864,197 

6 , 015 , 313 
962.898 
217.863 

245.720 
9 , 560 , 479 

696 . 711 
200,000 

220.915 
1,933.252 

14,037,838 

20 , 053.151 

Total Liabilities, Fund Equity , 
and Other Credits $1 , 826,003 $389,637 $625,461 $1,172,123 $1,161,349 $11,830,536 $6,060.951 $1.033 , 615 $24 , 099 , 675 $23 , 917 , 348 

See accompanying Notes to General Purpose Financial Statements 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 
for the year ended June 30, 1993 

With Comparative Totals for the year ended June 30, 1992 

Gove rnmental Fund Types Totals 
(Memorandum Only) 

Revenues : 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
Other income 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Community development 
Culture and recreation 

Capital outlay 
Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest & fiscal charges 

Total expendi tures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) : 
Proceeds from tax increment 
financing notes 

Proceeds from capital leases 
Contribution to FNIP 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

Revenues & other financing sources 
over (under) expenditures & 
other financing uses 

Fund balances, beginning of year 
Equity transfers 

Fund balances , end of year 

General 

$4 , 655 , 737 
357 , 921 

1,061,255 
722 , 517 
319 , 358 

70 , 143 

7 , 186,931 

867,079 
4 , 233,369 
1,348 , 559 

585,593 
261,933 

7,296,533 

(109,602) 

98,358 

92,500 
(502 , 167) 

(311,309) 

(420,911) 
1,608 , 563 

100 , 000 

$1,287,652 

Special 
Revenue 

$189,952 
20,456 

275 , 443 

23 , 568 

509 , 419 

29 , 700 · 
984 , 058 

1,013 , 758 

(504 , 339) 

502 , 167 

502 , 167 

(2 , 172) 
75 , 000 

$72,828 

See accompanying Notes to General Purpose Financial Statements 

Debt 
Service 

$1,059 , 415 

25 , 652 

1,085,067 

1,015 , 098 
159 , 429 

1,174 , 527 

(89 , 460) 

(89 , 460) 
696 , 711 

(350,000) 

$257,251 

' 

Capital 
Projects 

$ 

24,596 

63 , 236 

87 , 832 

266 , 556 

266,556 

(178 , 724) 

(92 , 500) 

(92 , 500) 

(271,224) 
916,324 
350,000 

$995 , 100 

1993 

$5 , 905 , 104 
378,377 

1,061,255 
1,022 , 556 

319,358 
182,599 

8 , 869,249 

867,079 
4 , 233 , 369 
1,348,559 

585 , 593 
291,633 
984 , 058 
266,556 

1,015,098 
159 , 429 

9,751,374 

(882 , 125) 

98 , 358 

594 , 667 
(594 , 667) 

98 , 358 

(783 , 767) 
3,296,598 

100,000 

$2 , 612 , 831 

J 

1992 

$5 , 688,190 
377 , 589 
928 , 092 
922 , 416 
328 , 912 
226 , 337 

8 , 471,536 

792 , 184 
3 , 959 , 073 
1,255 , 441 

551,447 
215,513 
942 , 932 
330,824 

509 , 644 
206 , 399 

8 , 763,457 

(291,921) 

170 , 000 

(124 , 000) 
698 , 006 

(698 , 006) 

46 , 000 

(245,921) 
3,542 , 519 

$3,296,598 

J 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
EXPENDITURES, ENCUMBRANCES, AND COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

SERVICE, 

for 

BASIS) 
AND CAPITAL 

GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, 
PROJECTS FUNDS 

the year ended June 30, 1993 

DEBT 

··········-········--······················-···-···········-···--·-·---·-------·-----·------··-·-···--··--------····~----·-·····················-·-·-------------------------------------------
General Fund Special Revenue Fund• Debt Service Fund Capital Project• Fund■ 

------------------------------------- ------------------------------------- ··----------------------------------- -------------------------------------
Revised 

Budget Actual 

Variance ­
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
Revised 

Budget Actual 

Variance­
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
Revieed 

Budget Actual 

Variance­
Favorable 

(Untavoroble) 
Reviaed 

Budget Actual 

Variance­
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------•- .r•----------- ---•----- -- ---------•----------•------------------------------
P,evenues : 

Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and torfeita 
Other income 

Total revenue• 

~xpenditures and Encumbrances : 
Current : 

General government 
Public satety 
Highways and street ■ 

Senitetion 
Convnun i ty development 
Culture and recreation 

Capital outlay 
Debt service 

Total expenditures & encumbrances 

~evenues over (under) e~penditure■ 

and encumbrance ■ 

Other Financing Source ■ (Uaea) : 
Operating transfer• in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other tinancino 
source• (uses) 

Revenues & other financing aource1 
over (under) expenditures. encum ­
brances, & other financing uses 

Increase (decrease) in reserve 
for encumbrances 

fund balances. beginning of year 
(GAAP bade) 

Equity transfers 

Fund balances. end of year 
(GAAP basis) 

$4 , 871.000 
352. 900 
992 . 800 
877 . 350 
370 . 000 

80 . 000 

----------
7 , 544,050 

----------

921.138 
4,239.201 
1. 339. 248 

733.322 
225.713 

7 , 458,622 

85 . 428 

92 , 500 
(592 , 600) 

(500,100) 

(414 , 672) 

l. 292 , 033 
100.000 

----------
$977.361 .......... 

$4,655.737 
357.921 

l. 061. 255 
722.517 
319 . 358 

70 . 143 

----------
7.186 . 931 

----------

844.496 
4.130. 117 
1.259.028 

585.593 
217 .50 5 

7.036.739 

150 . 192 

92 . 500 
(502,167) 

(409 , 667) 

(259,475) 

(161.436) 

l. 608. 563 
100 . 000 

-----------
$1. 287. 652 

·········-

See accompanying Note• to General Purpo■ e Financial Statements 

($215.263) 
5.021 

68 . 455 
(154 , 833) 

(50,642) 
(9 . 857) 

----------
(357 . 119) 

----------

76 . 642 
109 , 084 

80 . 220 
147 . 729 

8 , 208 

421.883 

64,764 

90 . 433 

90 , 433 

155.197 

(161 , 436) 

316 , 530 

----------
$310,291 

---·-····· 

$199.700 
20,000 

243.300 

6,000 

----------
469.000 

----------

31. 400 
1.040 . 100 

1.071. 500 

(602.500) 

592 . 600 

592 , 600 

(9 , 900) 

42. 957 

----------
$33 , 057 .......... 

$189 , 952 
20 . 456 

275 . 443 

23 ,568 

----------
509. 419 

----------

29 .700 
986.139 

1 . 015.839 

(506 , 420) 

502.167 

502 . 167 

(4 . 253) 

2.081 

75,000 

----------
$72 . 828 

----------

($9. 748 ) 
456 

32 , 143 

17 . 568 

----------
40 . 419 

----------

1.700 
53. 961 

55 .661 

96.080 

(90,433) 

(90,433) 

5 , 647 

2,081 

32 , 043 

----------
$39 , 771 

··--·-···· 

$66 , 62 0 

8 , 000 

···-------
7' . 620 

···-------

104 . 250 

104 . 250 

(29 , 630) 

(29 , 630) 

126,297 

··--------
$96,667 ........... 

$73 .115 

5 , 631 

----------
78.746 

----------

104,006 

(25,260) 

(25.260) 

124 . 576 

----------
$99,316 . ......... 

$6 , 495 

(2,369) 

---------· 4,126 

----------

244 

244 

4,370 

4.370 

(1,721) 

----------
$2 , 649 

·····-·-·· 

$ 

5.000 

87,500 

---------· 
92.500 

----------

23,000 

23.000 

69,500 

(92.500) 

(92 , 500) 

(23 , 000) 

773. 801 

----------
$750.801 

-----·-··· 

$ 

24 . 596 

58 . 374 

----------
82,970 

----------

21 , 554 

21. 554 

61,416 

(92 , 500) 

(92 , 500) 

(31.084) 

5 , 000 

757.708 

$731.624 

$ 

19 , 596 

(29,126) 

----------
(9. 530) 

----------

1.446 

1.446 

(8 , 084) 

(8 , 084) 

5 , 000 

(16,093) 

($19 . 177) 

;:t,, 
I 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES 

IN RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCE 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE AND SIMILAR TRUST FUND 

for the year ended June 30, 1993 
With Comparative Totals for the year ended June 30, 1992 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Investment income 
Employer contributions 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses : 
Vehicle parts and repairs 
Gasoline & diesel fuel 
Vehicle insurance 
Wages & fringe benefits 
De preciation 
Cost of space 
Other 
Pension benefits 
Administrative expense s 

To tal o perating expense s 

Ope rating income 

Non-operating revenues : 
Interest income 
Gain on sale of fixed assets 

Total non-operating revenues 

Net income 

Add depreciation on fixed assets 
acquired with externally 
restricted grants that 
reduces contributed capital 

Increase in retained 
earnings / fund balance 

Retained earnings / fund balance , 
beginning of year 

Equity transfer 

Retained earnings / fund balance, 
end of year 

Proprietary 
Fund Type 

Internal 
Service 

$658,885 

--------
658,885 

--------
147,434 

61,680 
39,959 

111 , 728 
246,671 

7 , 184 
17,820 

--------
632,476 

--------
26,409 

10.306 
28,371 

--------
38,677 

--------
65,086 

6,050 
--------

71,136 

217,863 
(100 , 000) 
--------
$188,999 
======== 

$ 

Fiduciary 
Fund Type 

Pension 
Trust 

1,000,408 
84,322 

----------
1,084 , 730 

----------

222.692 
54 , 644 

----------
277 , 336 

----------
807,394 

----------
----------

807,394 

----------
807,394 

9,560,479 

----------
$10 , 367 , 873 

==:::======= 

See accompanying Notes to General Purpose Financial Statements 

4 

Totals 
(Memorandum Only) 

1993 1992 

$658,885 $453.593 
L 000 , 408 951,514 

84.322 81 , 768 

---------- ----------
1,743 , 615 1,486 , 875 

---------- ----------
147 , 434 119 , 530 

61 , 680 59,683 
39 , 959 24 , 214 

111,728 110 , 482 
246. 671 219,054 

7.184 4 , 903 
17 , 820 10 , 166 

222 , 692 217,305 
54 , 644 64,926 

------- --- ----------
909 , 812 830 , 263 

---------- ----------
833,803 656 , 612 

10,306 19 , 958 
28 , 371 1,396 

---------- ----------
38 , 677 21,354 

---------- ----------
872 , 480 677,966 

6 , 050 5 , 585 
---------- ----------

878,530 683 , 551 

9,778 , 342 9 , 094,791 
(100,000) 

---------- ----------
$10,556,872 $9 , 778,342 

========== ========== 

A-4 -
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

== === ======~9E==!~~= years= ended= '!une = 30, ==~=~?=~==~~~==~?=~~======== 

Cash flows from operating activities : 
Cash received from other City departments 
Cash payments t o suppliers for goods and service s 
Cash payments to employees for services 

Net c ash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activitie s : 
Equity transfer to Ge neral fund 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activi ties : 
Purc hase of fixed assets 
Procee ds from sale o f fixe d assets 

Ne t c ash used in capital and related 
financing activities 

Cash flows from inves ting activities : 
Purchase/sale of investment securities 
Interest on investments 

Ne t cash used in investing activities 

Net increase (decre a se ) in cash 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

1993 

$639,935 
(257,698) 
(110 , 989) 

271 , 248 

(100 , 000) 

(100 , 000) 

(303 , 720) 
28,371 

(275 , 349) 

$ 

93,795 
10 , 306 

104 , 101 

1992 

$453,746 
(2 59 , 558) 
(109,242) 

84 , 946 

( 2 51,599 ) 
14 , 424 

(237,175) 

(148, 006) 
19 , 958 

(128 , 048) 

(280,277) 
280 , 277 

$ 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by operating 
activities : 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash 
provided by operating activities : 

Depreciation 
Changes in assets and liabilities : 

Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Acc ounts payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Due to other f unds 

Total adjustme nts 

Ne t cash provide d by o pe rating activities 

$26,409 

246,671 

(14,260) 
5,122 
4 , 348 
6 , 909 

739 
(4 , 690) 

----------
244,839 

----------
$271,248 

=== ====== = 

See a c companying Notes t o General Purpose Financial Statements 
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($94,439) 

219,054 

(13 , 697) 
1,467 

(28 , 832) 
1,240 

153 

----------
179 , 385 

----------
$ 84,946 

=== === ==== 

A-5 
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Serene January-Wabash Lake, home to hundreds of ducks. 
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City of Ferguson, Missouri ________ ---..... 

NOTES TO 
GENERAL PURPOSE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Notes to the Financial Statements 
include a summary of accounting policies 
followed and information used by the City 
that are judged to be most appropriate for 
full disclosure in the preparation of the 
financial statements. 



CITY OF FERGUSON 

NOTES TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 1993 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 
The financial statements of the City of Ferguson have been 

prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the 
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. The more 
significant of the City's accounting policies are described 
below. 

A. The Governmental Reporting Entity 
The City of Ferguson was incorporated November 12, 1894. 

The City operates under a City Manager/Council, home rule 
charter form of government. The present Charter of the City 
was adopted November 6, 1984. Services provided by the City 
to its 22,286 residents include public safety (police and 
fire protection), street maintenance and improvements, 
sanitation, culture and recreation, public improvements, 
planning and zoning, and general governmental services. 

The City's criteria in determining the appropriate 
inclusion or exclusion of an agency, commission, activity, 
or other governmental function in its reporting entity for 
general purpose financial statements are those criteria set 
forth in GAAP. The basic criterion for inclusion in the 
reporting entity is the governing body's ability to exercise 
oversight responsibility. Financial interdependency is the 
most significant manifestation of this ability; others 
include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing 
authority, the designation of management, the ability to 
significantly influence operations, and accountability for 
fiscal matters. A second criterion used in evaluating 
potential component units is the scope of public service 
whether the activity benefits the City and/or its citizens, 
or is conducted within the geographic boundaries of the City 
and is generally available to its citizens. A third 
criterion is the existence of special financing 
relationships, regardless of whether the City is able to 
exercise oversight responsibilities. 

Based on the application of these criteria, City officials 
have determined that the City does not exercise significant 
oversight responsibility over the following organizations 
and, accordingly, they are not included in the accompanying 
general purpose financial statements: 

Ferguson Neighborhood Improvement Program (FNIP) - FNIP is 
a legally separate not-for-profit organization established 
for the purpose of addressing neighborhood housing and other 
issues affecting the community. The Board of Directors is 
appointed by the City Council, and the City contributes 

7 



office space, supplies, and the services of a general 
manager to FNIP. However, the City Council has no decision­
making authority over the Board and has no responsibility 
for any debts or deficits of FNIP, should any occur. The 
City's relationship with FNIP is on a contractual basis. 
Contracts for services are entered into on an annual basis 
similar to any other third-party vendor. 

Ferguson Municipal Public Library District (Library) - The 
Library is governed by a Board of Trustees appointed by the 
City Council. The Board is responsible for all fiscal 
matters and the designation of management. The City has ·no 
involvement in the determination of the Library's budget. 
The Library has the authority to levy its own tax. The City 
has no decision-making authority over the Board and has no 
responsibility for the Library's debts or deficits, should 
any occur. 

There are no other entities that were considered as having 
a positive response to these criteria. 

B. Basis of Presentation: Fund Accounting 
The City uses funds and account groups to report on its 

financial position and the results of its operations. Fund 
accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and 
to aid financial management by segregating transactions 
related to certain governmental functions or activities. 

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self­
balancing set of accounts. An account group, on the other 
hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide 
accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are 
not recorded in the funds because they do not directly 
affect net expendable available financial resources. 

Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, 
proprietary and fiduciary. Each category, in turn, is 
divided into separate "fund types." The following fund 
types and account groups are used by the City: 

Governmental Fund Types: 
Governmental funds are those through which most governmental 
functions of the City are financed. The acquisition, use 
and balances of the City's expendable financial resources 
and the related liabilities (except those accounted for in 
proprietary funds) are accounted for through governmental 
funds. Capital expenditures and debt service of a general 
governmental nature are also included. The City uses the 
following governmental fund types: 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the 
City. It is used to account for all financial 
resources except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund. 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the 
proceeds of specific revenue sources, other than 
expendable trusts or major capital projects, that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for specified 
purposes. 

8 
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Debt Service Funds are used to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, 
general long-term debt principal, interest, and related 
costs. 

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for 
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or 
construction of major capital facilities other than 
those financed by proprietary funds. 

Proprietary Fund Types: 
Proprietary funds are used to account for the City ' s 

ongoing activities which are similar to those often found i n 
the private sector, where determination of net income is 
necessary or useful for sound financial administration. 

The Internal Service Fund is used to account for the 
financing of goods or services provided by one 
department or agency to other departments or agencies 
of the City, on a cost-reimbursement basis. The 
Internal Service Fund activities include the purchase 
and sale of all motor vehicles. Depreciation, repair 
and maintenance costs on motor vehicles is charged to 
the various departments in the governmental funds based 
upon specific identification. 

Fiduciary Fund Types: 
Fiduciary fund types are used to account for assets held 

by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for 
individuals, private organizations, other governmental 
units, and other funds. 

Trust and Agency Funds include the Pension Trust Fund 
which is accounted for in essentially the same manner 
as proprietary funds since capital maintenance is 
critical; and Agency Funds, which are custodial in 
nature and do not involve the measurement of results of 
operations . The City retains no equity interest in the 
Agency Funds. 

Account Groups: 
Account groups are used to establish accounting control 

and accountability for the City's general fixed assets and 
general long-term debt. The City uses the following account 
groups: 

The General Fixed Assets Account Group is established 
to account for all fixed assets of the City, other than 
those accounted for in the Internal Service Fund or 
Agency Funds. 

The General Long-Term Debt Account Group is established 
to account for all unmatured long-term indebtedness of 
the City. 

9 



c. Basis of Accounting 
The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied 

to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All 
governmental funds are accounted for using a current 
financial resources measurement focus, meaning that only 
current assets and current liabilities generally are 
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of 
these funds present increases (revenues and other financing 
sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing 
uses) in net current assets. 

The proprietary (internal service) fund and the pension 
trust fund are accounted for on a flow of economic resources 
measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities 
associated with the operation of these funds are included on 
the balance sheet. Fund equity (net assets) is segregated 
into contributed capital and retained earnings/fund balance 
components. Proprietary fund-type operating statements 
present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net 
assets. 

All governmental funds are accounted for using the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method of 
accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which 
they become both measurable and available. Available means 
collectible within the current period or soon enough 
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current 
period. Significant revenues which are considered 
susceptible to accrual include sales taxes, utility gross 
receipts taxes, and certain intergovernmental revenues. 
Expenditures are recognized in the period in which the fund 
liability is incurred, if measurable, except principal and 
interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when 
due. 

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to 
intergovernmental revenues, the legal and contractual 
requirements of the individual programs are used as 
guidance. There are, however, essentially two types of these 
revenues. In one, monies must be expended on the specific 
purpose or project before any amounts will be paid to the 
City, therefore, these revenues are recognized based upon 
the expenditures recorded. In the other, monies are 
virtually unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure and are 
usually revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed 
compliance requirements. These resources are reflected as 
revenues at the time of receipt or earlier if they meet the 
available and measurable criteria. 

Licenses and permits, charges for services, fines and 
forfeits, and miscellaneous revenues are recorded as 
revenues when received because they are not generally 
measurable until actually received. 

Interest on investments is recorded as earned since it is 
measurable and available. Sales taxes and gross receipts 
taxes are considered measurable and available when in the 
hands of intermediary collecting governments and recognized 
as revenue at that time. Property taxes and payments in 
lieu of property taxes are considered measurable when levied 
and recognized as revenue when such become available. 
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"Available" means when due or past due and receivable and 
collected within the current period. Uncollected delinquent 
property taxes and payments in lieu of property taxes are 
recorded as deferred revenue. 

Proprietary fund revenues and expenses are recognized on 
the accrual basis. Under this method of accounting, 
revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which 
they are earned, and expenses are recognized in the period 
incurred. 

The Pension Trust Fund is accounted for on the accrual 
basis; the Agency Funds are accounted for on the modified 
accrual basis. 

D. Budgetary Basis of Accounting 
Budgets are prepared on a ba~is consistent with generally 

accepted accounting principles (GAAP), except that 
encumbered amounts are treated as expenditures for budgetary 
purposes. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the 
General, Special Revenue, 1980 Police Station Bond Debt 
Service funds, and any capital projects to be funded by 
general operating revenue. Budgets are not prepared for the 
West Florissant and the East Woodstock Redevelopment Capital 
Projects Funds and the related Debt Service Funds, 
therefore the combined Capital Projects and Debt Service 
Fund balances on a GAAP basis are greater than the budgetary 
basis fund balances by $263,476 and $157,935, respectively. 
The City does not budget for the proceeds of capital leases 
in the year the capital lease is incurred. 

Adjustments necessary to reconcile the expenditures for 
the year on the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis are as 
follows: 

Special Debt capital 
General Revenue Service Projects 

F\md Funds Funds Funds 

Budgetary basis 
expenditures $7,036,739 $1,015,839 $ 104,006$ 21,554 

Less current year 
encumbrances rot 
outstandinJ at 
July 1, 1992 62,842 17,729 5,000 

Plus payment of 
prior year 
encumbrances 224,278 15,648 

Plus expenditures for 
funds rot included in 
annual budget 98,358 1,070,521 250,002 

M:xlified accrual 
basis expenditures $7,296,533 $1,013,758 $1,174,527 $266,556 
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E. Encumbrances 
Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed 

contracts for goods or services. Encumbrance accounting -
under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments 
for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve 
that portion of the applicable appropriation - is utilized 
in the governmental funds. Encumbrances outstanding at year 
end are reported as a reservation of fund balance in the 
General, Special Revenue, and Capital Projects funds and are 
reflected as expenditures only in the budget to actual 
comparisons for those funds, which is consistent with the 
assumptions underlying the related budgets. All unexpended 
and unencumbered annual appropriations lapse at year end. 

F. Cash and Investments 
Cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand 

deposits as well as short-term investments with a maturity 
date within three months of the date acquired. 

Investments, exclusive of those held in the Deferred 
Compensation Agency Fund, are carried at cost or amortized 
cost. Deferred Compensation Agency Fund investments are 
carried at market value. 

Except for the Pension Trust Fund and the Deferred 
Compensation Agency Fund, investments consist of 
certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, and U.S. 
Government obligations. Investments of the Pension Trust 
Fund consist of U.S. Government obligations, corporate 
bonds, and common stock. 

G. Prepaid Items 
Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit 

periods beyond June 30, 1993, are recorded as prepaid items. 

H. Inventories 
Inventories of the Internal Service Fund are adjusted to 

periodic physical counts and are valued at cost utilizing 
the first-in, first-out method of valuation. Inventories 
consist of expendable supplies and are charged to expense at 
the time of consumption. 

I. Fixed Assets and Depreciation 
General government fixed assets are recorded as 

expenditures at the time of acquisition in the governmental 
fund types and are capitalized in the General Fixed Assets 
Account Group. Public domain (infrastructure) assets 
consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and 
sidewalks, drainage and lighting systems are not 
capitalized, as these assets are immovable and of value only 
to the City. All purchased fixed assets are valued at cost 
where historical records are available and at estimated 
historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated 
fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value 
on the date received. Depreciation is not recorded in the 
General Fixed Assets Account Group. 

Proprietary fund type fixed assets, consisting of motor 
vehicles, machinery and equipment, are recorded at cost in 
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the Internal Service Fund and depreciation is provided on 
the straight-line method over the following estimated useful 
lives: motor vehicles, two to twenty-five years; machinery 
and equipment,ten years. 

Depreciation expense related to contributed assets which 
were financed through externally restricted intergovernmen­
tal monies is closed to the contributions account and does 
not impact retained earnings. 

J. Vacation and Sick Leave 
Under terms of the City's personnel policy, employees are 

granted vacations based on length of service. Vacations 
accrue on January 1 of each year and must be taken within 
the same year as earned. Upon termination the employee is 
paid for unused vacation of the current year. Sick leave is 
accumulated based upon length of service and is available 
only to provide compensation during periods of illness. No 
portion of the accrued sick leave is payable to the employee 
upon termination. Under this policy employees had 
accumulated earned vacation aggregating $167,951 at June 30, 
1993, recorded as a fund liability of the applicable fund. 

K. Interfund Transactions 
Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, 

expenditures or expenses. Transactions that constitute 
reimbursement to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially 
made from it that are properly applicable to another fund 
are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing 
fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund 
that is reimbursed. 

All other interfund transactions are reported as trans­
fers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine permanent transfers of 
equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other 
interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. 

L. Reserved Fund Balance 
Reserved fund balance represents the portion of fund 

balance that is not available for subsequent year 
appropriations or is legally segregated for a specific use. 

M. Total Columns on Combined Statements 
Total columns on the general purpose financial 

are captioned "Memorandum Only" to indicate that 
presented only to facilitate financial analysis. 
these columns do not present financial position, 
operations or changes in financial position in 
with generally accepted accounting principles. 
such data comparable to a consolidation. No 
eliminations have been made in its aggregation. 

Note 2. Deposits and Investments: 

statements 
they are 

Data in 
results of 
conformity 

Neither are 
inter fund 

Statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of 
the U. S. Treasury, agencies and instrumentalities, and 
repurchase agreements. In addition, the Pension Trust Fund 
is authorized to invest in commercial paper, corporate bonds 
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and corporate stocks. 
At year end the carrying amount of the City's demand 

deposits was $889,879 and the value of time deposits was 
$195,000, for a total of $1,084,879 in cash and deposits, 
and the bank balances totaled $1,098,609. Of the bank 
balances, $304,241 was covered by federal depository 
insurance and the remainder was covered by collateral 
pledged by the banks and held by the pledging bank's agent 
in the City's name. However, the City does not have written 
collateral agreements with the respective banks and, under a 
provision of the Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery and 
Enforcement Act of 1989 (FIRREA), the absence of such 
written agreements could jeopardize the City's rights to the 
pledged collateral. The City is in the process of obtaining 
the necessary written agreements to fully comply with the 
provisions of FIRREA. 

The City's investments are categorized below to give an 
indication of the level of risk assumed by the City at year­
end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or 
registered, or securities which are held by the City or its 
agent in the City's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and 
unregistered investments, with securities held by the 
counterparty's trust department or agent in the City's name. 
Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments 
with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust 
department or agent but not in the City's name. 

Investments in Category 3 amounting to $9,756,679 are 
owned by the Pension Trust Fund; all securities of that fund 
are held in the name of the City's trustee bank. 

Category 

U . S . Government 

Obligations 

Re purchase Agreements 

Corporate Bonds 

Co rporate Stocks 

1 2 

$408 , 904 $ 

3 

- $4,008 , 183 

1 , 104,836 

1,328,172 

4 , 843 , 261 

- $11,284,452 $408,904 ..,_$ ___ ~----

Investment in ICMA Retirement Corp . 

(Deferred Compensation Assets) 

Equ i ty in Pooled Funds 

Total Investments 

Note 3. Property Tax: 

Carrying 

Amount 

$4,417 , 087 

1,104 , 836 

1,328,172 

4 , 843 , 261 

11,693 , 356 

Market 

Value 

$5,023,492 

1,104,836 

1 , 456,353 

5,853,600 

13,438 , 281 

1 , 034,795 1 , 034,795 

469 , 322 469 , 322 

$13 , 197,413 $14,942 , 398 

Property taxes are levied in October of 
assessed value as of the prior January 1 
personal property located in the City. 
attach as an enforceable lien on property 
are due upon receipt of billing, and become 

each year on the 
for all real and 

Property taxes 
as of January 1, 
delinquent after 
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December 31. Assessed values are established by the St. 
Louis County Assessor, subject to review by the County's 
Board of Equalization. The assessed value at January 1, 
1992, upon which the 1992 levy was based for real, personal, 
and public utility property was $159,839,551. 

The City is permitted by Missouri State Statutes to levy 
taxes up to $1.00 per $100 of assessed valuation for general 
governmental services other than the payment of principal 
and interest on long-term debt, and in unlimited amounts for 
the payment of principal and interest on long-term debt. 
The combined tax rate to finance general governmental 
services other than the payment of principal and interest on 
long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 1993 was $.63 per 
$100, which means that the City has a tax margin of $.37 per 
$100 and could raise up to $591,.406 additional revenue per 
year from the present assessed valuation of $159,839,551 
before the limit is reached. 

Property taxes are billed and collected by 
County, and remitted by the County to the 
collection ratio for current taxes for the year 
30, 1993 was 91.1%. 

St. 
City. 
ended 

Louis 
The 

June 

Note 4. Legal Compliance - Budgets: 
Before the end of February of 

the City submit requests for 
Manager. After review of these 
operating budget is prepared 
department. 

each year, all agencies of 
appropriations to the City 
requests the proposed annual 

by fund, function, and 

The proposed budget is submitted by May 1 to the City 
Council for review. The City Council holds at least one 
public hearing and may add to, subtract from, or change 
appropriations. Prior to June 30 of each year the Council 
adopts by resolution the budget, as revised, for the fiscal 
year beginning the following July 1. 

Legal budgetary control is at the departmental level. Any 
transfers of budgeted amounts from one department to another 
require the approval of the City Council. Funds are 
appropriated in the General Fund budget for general 
contingencies in an amount not to exceed five percent of the 
operating budget. Transfers for unplanned expenditures may 
be made from the contingency account to departmental budgets 
with City Manager approval. Budgeted amounts are as 
originally adopted or as amended by the City Council or City 
Manager, as appropriate. Transfers were not material in 
relation to the original appropriations on a fund basis for 
the year ended June 30, 1993, and no material supplemental 
appropriations were made during the year. 

Note 5. Interfund Balances: 
The following is a summary of individual fund interfund 

receivable and payable balances at June 30, 1993: 
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--------------------Due To------ - -- - ----------

Storm- East Wood-

Park water stock TIF 

Special Capital Capital Internal 

General Revenue Projects Projects Service Total 

Due From 

General $ - $ - $ 65,280 $ $14 , 260 $ 79 , 540 

Special Revenue : 

Park 210 , 503 210,503 

Special Bus . Dist . 1,660 1 , 660 

Debt Service : 

1980 Police Stat i on 2 , 329 2 , 329 

West Florissant TIF 41 41 

East Woodstock TIF 7,841 350,000 357 , 841 

Capital Projects : 

Local Improvement 90 , 499 90 , 499 

East Woodstock TIF 86 , 524 86,524 

Agency 149 122 , 220 122 , 369 

Total $399 , 546 $122,220 $ 65,280 $350,000 $14 , 260 $951,306 

Note 6. Contributed Capital: 
A summary of changes in contributed capital in the 

Internal Service Fund during 1993 is as follows: 

Depreciation expense on contributed 
assets financed through externally 
restricted grants 

Contributed capital, July 1, 1992 

Contributed capital, June 30, 1993 

Note 7. Fixed Assets: 

(6,050) 
962,898 

$956,848 

A summary of changes in general fixed 
General Fixed Assets Account Group for the 
30, 1993 follows: 

assets in 
year ended 

the 
June 

Balances Retirements Balances 
July 1 Additions and Sales June 30 

Land $1,459,976 $ $ $1,459,976 
Buildings and 

Improvements 4,086,344 4,086,344 
Furniture and 

Equipment 468,993 98,358 52,720 514,631 

Total $6,015,313 $ 98,358 $ 52,720 $6,060,951 

A summary of proprietary fund type fixed assets at June 
30, 1993 follows: 

16 

... 

,. 



Buildings & improvements 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Machinery & equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Motor vehicles 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Net Fixed Assets 

Internal Service Fund 
$ 51,584 

15,494 $ 36 , 090 

127,676 
76,855 

1,963,561 
1,131,392 

50,821 

832 , 169 

$919,080 

Fixed assets of the Agency Funds are comprised of 
residential buildings and amount to $116,500. 

Note 8. General Long-Term Debt Account Group: 
A summary of changes in general long-term debt in the 

General Long-Term Debt Account Group follows: 

Ge neral Tax Capital 

Obligation Increment Lease 

Bonds Notes Obligation Total 

General long-term debt 

at July 1. 1992 $255 , 000 $1. 550 . 355 $ $1.805. 355 

Capital lease obl igation 

issued 243 , 358 243 , 358 

Bonds retired ( 8 5 , 000) (85 , 000) 

Tax increment notes retired (930 , 098) (930 , 098) 

General long-term debt 

at June 30 . 1993 $170,000 $ 620.257 $243 , 358 $1 , 033,615 

General Obligation Bonds 
The City issued $1,300,000 in general obligation public 

building bonds on August 1, 1980 which are supported by the 
full faith and credit of the City. The related bond 
ordinance requires a levy and collection of tax, without 
limitation as to rate or amount, on all property subject to 
taxation by the City s u fficient in amount to pay the 
principal and interest on such bonds as they shall become 
due. This tax revenue and the related principal and 
interest payments are accounted for in a Debt Service Fund. 
Principal payments are made in annual installments of 
$85,000 through February 1, 1995. Interest payments are 
made semi-annually on February 1 and August 1. Interest 
rates range from 6 . 7% to 7.5%. 

The annual debt service requirements to maturity are as 
follows: 

Year ending 
June 30, 
1994-
1995 

Principal 
$ 85,000 

85,000 

$170,000 

17 

Interest 
$12,665 

6,375 

$19,040 

Total 
Debt Service 
Requirements 

$ 97,665 
91,375 

$189,040 



Tax Increment Financing Notes 
The City issued $1,224,000 in tax increment financing 

notes on November 24, 1987 to finance public improvements in 
the west Florissant Redevelopment Area, bearing simple 
interest at the rate of 8%. These notes do not constitute a 
general obligation of the City. They are to be repaid 
solely from payments in lieu of taxes attributable to the 
increase in assessed value of real property in the project 
area. Revenue from such p ayments in lieu of taxes are to be 
accumulated by the City and paid over annually each May 2 to 
the lender, to be applied first to accrued interest with any 
remaining amounts applied to principal, with no specific 
debt service requirements. If such revenues are 
insufficient to pay the entire balance within twenty years, 
the note expires and the City has no further obligation. 

On November 1, 1989, the City entered into an agreement to 
issue $1,225,000 in tax increment financing notes to finance 
public improvements in the East Woodstock Redevelopment 
Area. The first $100 ,000 of these notes was issued during 
fiscal 1990, $565,000 wa s issued during fiscal 1991, and an 
additional $170,000 was issued during fiscal 1992, bearing 
simple interest at the rate of 10.5%, with an annual payment 
date of February 1. These notes are to be repaid solely 
from payments in lieu of taxes attributable to the increase 
in assessed value of rea l property in the project area with 
no specific debt service requirements, and do not constitute 
a general obligation of the City. If such revenues are 
insufficient to pay the entire balance by the maturity date 
of March 1, 1999, the note expires and the City has no 
further obligation. 

Capital Lease Obligations 
The City has entered into various equipment lease 

agreements which are accounted for as capital leases. The 
cost of leased equipment is included as expenditures and an 
other financing source in the year the equipment is 
received. Leased equipment with a total cost of $98,358 
received during the current fiscal year is thus recorded and 
capitalized in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. In 
addition, the proceeds o f a lease agreement entered into in 
June 1993 totaling $185,000 have been deposited into an 
escrow account at a bank. These funds will be recorded as 
expenditures and an o t her financing source at the time the 
equipment is received. Lease payments under the terms of 
these agreements are recorded as expenditures in the General 
Fund. Future lease payments under the capital leases as of 
June 30, 1993 are as foll ows: 

Year Principal Interest Total 
1994 $ 49 ,422 $ 7,514 $ 56,936 
1995 44,211 12,046 56,257 
1996 46,936 9,321 56,257 
1997 49,843 6,414 56,257 
1998 52,94 6 3,312 56,257 

$243,358 $38,607 $281,965 
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Lease payments for the year ended June 30, 
$40,000. 

Note 9. Deferred Compensation Plan: 

1993 totaled 

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan 
created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 
457. The plan , available to all City employees, permits 
them to defer a portion of their salary until future years . 
The deferred compensation is not available to employees 
until termination, retirement, death, or unforseeable 
emergency. 

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all 
property and rights purchased with those amounts , and all 
income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights 
are (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the City 
(without being restricted to the provision of benefits under 
the plan), subject only to the claims of the City's general 
creditors. Participants' rights under the plan are equal to 
those of general creditors of the City in an amount equal to 
the fair market value of the deferred account for each 
participant. 

It is the opinion of the City's legal counsel that the 
City has no liability for losses under the plan but does 
have the duty of due care that would be required of an 
ordinary prudent investor. The City believes that it is 
unlikely that it will use the assets to satisfy the claims 
of general creditors in the future. 

Investments are managed by the plan's trustee under one of 
five investment options, or a combination thereof . The 
choice of investment option(s) is made by the participant . 

Note 10. Employee Retirement Plan: 
Plan Description and Provisions 

The City maintains a single-employer defined benefit 
retirement and disability plan covering all regular, full­
time employees of the City except the City Manager, 
Assistant to the City Manager, and Administrative 
Assistant. Employees become eligible for the plan on the 
first day of the month coincident with or next following the 
date of employment. Employees fully vest after ten years 
service; the plan does not provide for partial vesting. 

At July 1, 1992, the date of the last actuarial valuation , 
the plan covered the following number of participants: 

Active participants, fully vested 
Active participants, nonvested 
Retirees and beneficiaries currently 
receiving benefits 

Terminated employees entitled to 
benefits but not yet receiving them 

Total plan participants 

19 

66 
69 

33 

28 
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The payroll for employees covered by the plan for the year 
ended June 30, 1992 was $3,536,603; the City's total payroll 
was $3,838,222. 

Benefits under the plan are established by ordinance. An 
employee attaining the age of 60 who has completed 10 or 
more continuous years of service is entitled to a monthly 
benefit of 1.5% of his final average salary for each year of 
continuous service. Continuous service also includes prior 
years of service for those persons reemployed following 
termination provided the break in service is not more than 
five years. Final average salary (FAS), for the purpose of 
computing benefits, means the average of the monthly 
compensation received during the 60 consecutive months out 
of the last 120 months preceding the date of calculation 
which produces the greatest average. The plan permits early 
retirement at age 55 with 10 years of continuous service 
with a benefit reduction of 1/2% for each month that the 
early retirement date precedes the normal retirement date. 

The plan also provides a disability benefit calculated by 
the same formula as used to calculate normal retirement, 
with a minimum benefit of $225 per month, payable until the 
earlier of death or recovery. If a vested participant dies, 
the beneficiary receives a monthly benefit for 120 months, 
calculated as if the employee had retired on the date of 
death. 

Contributions Required and Contributions Made 
All contributions to the plan are made by the City. The 

City's contribution for the year ended June 30, 1993 was 
$84,322. This contribution was the actuarially determined 
requirement, designed to meet the full annual current costs 
of the plan. Contributions by the City are based upon 
annual actuarial determinations designed to provide the plan 
with assets sufficient to meet pension benefit obligations 
as they become due. 

Funding Status and Progress 
The "pension benefit obligation" shown below is a 

standardized disclosure measure of the present value of 
pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected 
salary increases, estimated to be payable in the future as a 
result of employee service to date. This measure is the 
actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and 
is intended to help users assess the funding status of the 
City's pension plan on a going-concern basis, assess 
progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay 
benefits when due, and make comparisons among public 
employee retirement -systems. The measure is independent of 
the actuarial funding method used to determine contributions 
to the plan. The pension benefit obligation was determined 
as part of an actuarial valuation of the plan as of July 1, 
1992. 
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Pension Benefit Obligation: 

Retirees and beneficiaries 
currently receiving benefits 

Terminated employees entitled to benefits 
but not yet receiving them 

Current employees: 
Employer financed vested 
Employer financed nonvested 

Total pension benefit obligation 
Net assets available for benefits (at cost) 

at July 1, 1992 

$2,033,603 

592,031 

4,460,055 
345,256 

$7,430,945 

9,560,479 

Assets in excess of pension benefit obligation $2,129,534 

Net assets available for benefits (at market 
value) at July 1, 1992 $10,721,043 

Annual valuations are performed using the projected 
benefit, aggregate level cost method, assuming 7% interest 
and 5% annual salary increases, and using the 1983 Group 
Annuity Mortality Table. The assumed retirement age used in 
the valuation was 62. Significant actuarial assumptions 
used to compute contribution requirements are the same as 
those used to compute the standardized measure of the 
pension benefit obligation discussed above. 

Trend Information 
Ten-year historical trend information designed to provide 

information about the City's progress made in accumulating 
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is presented on 
pages 68 - 69 of the City's CAFR. For the three years ended 
1991, 1992, and 1993, respectively, available assets (at 
cost) were sufficient to fund 162.7, 127.8, and 128.7 
percent of the pension benefit obligation. Assets in excess 
of the pension benefit obligation represented 103.9, 58.6, 
and 60.2 percent of the annual payroll for employees 
covered by the plan for 1991, 1992, and 1993, respectively. 
For the same three years, respectively, the City's 
contributions to the plan, all made in accordance with 
actuarially determined requirements, were 4.7, 2.5, and 2.4 
percent of annual covered payroll. 

Note 11. Insurance Programs: 
Workers' Compensation and General Liability 

The City, along with various other local municipal 
governments, participates in insurance trusts for workers' 
compensation (St. Louis Area Insurance Trust - SLAIT) and 
for general liability matters (Property and Casualty Trust -
PACT). The purpose of these trusts is to distribute the 
cost of self-insurance over similar entities. The trusts 
require an annual premium payment to cover estimated claims 
payable and reserves for claims from each entity. The 
members of the trusts have no legal interest in the assets, 
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liabilities, or fund balances of the insurance trusts. 
However, the City retains a contingent liability to fund its 
pro rata share of any deficit incurred by the trusts should 
the trusts cease operations at some future date. The trusts 
have contracted with Daniel and Henry, Inc. to handle all 
administrative matters, including processing of claims 
filed. The City's premium payment to the trusts during 
fiscal 1993 was $183,043. 

Note 12. Contingent Liabilities: 
Grants 

The City receives financial assistance from numerous 
federal, state, and local government agencies in the form of 
grants. The disbursement of funds received under these 
programs generally requires compliance with terms and 
conditions specified in the grant agreements and is subject 
to audit by the granter agencies. Any disallowed claims 
resulting from such audits could become a liability of the 
General Fund or other applicable fund types. However, in 
the opinion of management, any such disallowed claims will 
not have a material effect on the general purpose financial 
statements of the City at June 30, 1993. 

Litigation 
Various claims and legal actions involving the City are 

presently pending which involve claims made by the City for 
unpaid tax assessments and other miscellaneous cases. In 
the opinion of management, the outcome of these legal 
matters will not have a material effect on the general 
purpose financial statements of the City at June 30, 1993. 
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City of Ferguson, Missouri ________ ---.... 

SUPPLEMENTAL 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AND SCHEDULES 

The supplemental financial presentation 
contains data beyond what is included in the 
combined financial statements. This data is 
presented to provide additional financial 
information in order to better inform the 
users of the financial statements. 
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GENERAL FUND 

The General Fund is used to account for all 
revenues and expenditures not accounted for 
in other funds. The essential character of 
this fund is determined by the commitments 
from appropriated resources. Functions 
financed from the General Fund include: 
general government, public safety, streets, 
sanitation, planning and zoning, and public 
improvements. The General Fund operates in 
accordance with a formal budget. 



CITY OF FERGUSON 
GENERAL FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30, 1993 and 1992 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Accounts receivable 
Property taxes receivable 
Due from other governments 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid items 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Liabilities: 
Vouchers payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Due to other funds 
Deferred property tax revenue 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balance: 
Reserved for encumbrances 
Unreserved-undesignated 

Total Fund Balance 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 

23 

1993 

$560,971 
536,965 

10,985 
68,991 

237,470 
399,546 

11,075 

$1,826,003 

$238,602 
151,218 

79,540 
68,991 

538,351 

63,136 
1,224,516 

1,287,652 

$1,826,003 

B-1 

1992 

$197,867 
1,096,388 

80,626 
238,260 
335,079 

27,284 

$1,975,504 

$81,385 
152,562 

52,368 
80,626 

366,941 

224,572 
1,383,991 

1,608,563 

$1,975,504 



CITY OF FERGUSON 
GENERAL FUND 

B-2 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

for the years ended June 30, 1993 and 1992 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
Other income 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Community development 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Capital lease proceeds 
Transfer from Capital Projects Fund 
Transfer to Park Fund 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Revenues & other financing sources 
under expenditures and 
other financing uses 

Fund Balance, beginning of year 
Equity transfer 

Fund Balance, end of year 

24 

1993 

$4,655,737 
357,921 

1,061,255 
722,517 
319,358 

70,143 
----------
7,186,931 

----------

867,079 
4,233,369 
1,348,559 

585,593 
261,933 

----------
7,296,533 

----------
(109,602) 

----------
98,358 
92,500 

(502,167) 
----------

(311,309) 
----------

(420,911) 
1,608,563 

100,000 
----------
$1,287,652 
----------

1992 

$4,659,664 
355,240 
928,092 
685,101 
328,912 

94,174 
----------
7,051,183 

----------

792,184 
3,959,073 
1,255,441 

551,447 
199,435 

----------
6,757,580 

----------
293,603 

----------

200,000 
(498,006) 

----------
(298,006) 

----------

(4,403) 
1,612 , 966 

----------
$1,608,563 
----------

-

-
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ENCUMBRANCES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(BUDGETARY BASIS) 
for the year ended June 30, 1993 
With Comparative Actual Amounts 

for the year ended June 30, 1992 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
Other income 

Total revenues 

Expenditures and encumbrances : 
Current : 

General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Sanitation 
Community development 

Total expenditures & encumbrances 

Revenues over expenditures 
and encumbrances 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

Revenues and other financing 
sources over (under) expenditures. 
encumbrances. and other 
financing uses 

Increase (decrease) in reserve 
for encumbrances 

Fund balance. beginning of year 
Equity transfer 

Fund balance. end of year 

Revised 
Budget 

$4 , 871,000 
352,900 
992,800 
877.350 
370.000 

80.000 

----------
7 , 544.050 

----------

921.138 
4,239 . 201 
1,339.248 

733.322 
225.713 

7.458 . 622 

85.428 

92 . 500 
(592,600) 

(500 , 100) 

(414,672) 

1,292 . 033 
100,000 

----------
$977,361 

========== 

25 

1993 

Variance­
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$4.655,737 
357 , 921 

1,061,255 
722.517 
319.358 

70 .143 

----------
7.186.931 

----------

844,496 
4 , 130.117 
1,259 , 028 

585.593 
217,505 

7,036.739 

150.192 

92.500 
(502,167) 

(409,667) 

(259,475) 

(161,436) 
1,608.563 

100 , 000 

----------
$1.287 .652 
========== 

($215 ,263) 
5,021 

68,455 
(154 , 833) 

(50,642) 
(9,857) 

----------
(357,119) 

--- -------

76 , 642 
109 . 084 

80,220 
147.729 

8.208 

421 . 883 

64 , 764 

90 , 433 

90 . 433 

155.197 

(161,436) 
316,530 

----------
$310 , 291 

========= = 

1992 

Actual 

$4,659.664 
355.240 
928 , 092 
685.101 
328.912 

94.174 

----------
7,051.183 

----------

825 ,514 
3,952.086 
1,379.823 

551,447 
247 . 702 

6 , 956.572 

94. 611 

200 . 000 
(498,006) 

(298,006) 

(203,395) 

198 , 992 
L 612. 966 

----------
$1.608 . 563 
========== 

B-3 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
for the years ended June 30, 1993 and 1992 

Revised 
Budget 

1993 

Actual 

Variance­
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
Revised 
Budget 

1992 

Actual 

Variance­
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Taxes: 
Property taxes, current $717,000 $638,845 ($78,155) $652,000 $618,410 ($33,590) 
Property taxes, delinquent 35 , 000 89 , 561 54,561 35 , 000 89,742 54,742 
Financial institutions tax 6.500 95 (6 , 405) 6 , 500 (6 , 500) 
Penalties & interest on delinq . taxes 20.000 9.752 (10,248) 15,000 15,767 767 
General sales tax 2,500.000 2,432 . 466 (67,534) 2.400.000 2. 401,695 l, 695 
Utility gross receipts tax l, 592 . 500 L 485. 018 (107,482) 1,570,500 l, 534,050 (36,450) 

---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------
Total taxes 4 , 871,000 4,655 . 737 (215,263) 4,679 , 000 4.659,664 (19.336) 

---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------
Licenses and Permits: 
Business licenses & permits 306 , 400 315.525 9,125 301,400 312,444 11 , 044 
Non-business licenses & permits 46 , 500 42,396 (4.104) 50,500 42,796 (7,704) 

---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------
Total licenses and permits 352 , 900 357,921 5.021 351,900 355,240 3,340 

---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------
Intergovernmental Revenue : 

HCDA block grants 125.300 194.449 69,149 125,300 134,454 9,154 
State gasoline tax 430,000 423.365 (6 , 635) 405,000 360,611 (44.389) 
State motor vehicle sales tax 85.000 92 . 532 7 , 532 95,000 84.787 (10.213) 
State motor vehicle fees 80,500 89.457 8,957 90,000 87,671 (2,329) 
County road & bridge tax 160,000 152,536 (7,464) 160.000 157,549 (2,451) 
County cigarette tax 100.000 96 . 916 (3,084) 115. 000 99,020 (15,980) 
Library service charge 12.000 12.000 4.000 4,000 

---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------Total intergovernmental revenue 992.800 L 061, 255 68.455 994 , 300 928.092 (66,208) 
-- -------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------

Charges for Services: 
Inspection fees 33 . 350 31,105 (2.245) 62.250 50 . 709 (11,541) 
Trash collection fees 810.000 654 . 200 (155,800) 600.000 604 . 299 4 . 299 
Police dispatching fees 19.500 22 . 000 2 , 500 19 . 500 19. 965 465 
Parking lot maintenance 5 . 000 3 , 883 (l, 117) 5.000 4,702 (298) 
Sidewalk assessments 7,000 8 , 028 1.028 7,000 2 , 913 (4 , 087) 
Weed cutting fees 2 . 500 3.301 801 2.000 2 , 513 513 

---------- -------- -- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------Total charges for services 877,350 722.517 (154 , 833) 695,750 685,101 (10,649) 
---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------

Fines and Forfeits 370 , 000 319,358 (50,642) 370 , 000 328.912 (41,088) 
---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------

Other : 
Interest income 50 . 000 25 . 159 (24,841) 50 , 000 54 , 188 4.188 
Miscellaneous 30,000 44,984 14 . 984 30,000 39,986 9.986 

---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----------
Total other income 80 , 000 70.143 (9,857) 80.000 94.174 14 , 174 

---------- ---------- ---- ------ ---------- ---------- ----------
Total revenues $7,544 . 050 $7 , 186.931 ($357 , 119) $7.170,950 $7 . 051 . 183 ($119.767) 

:z========= ========== ====== ==== ========== == = == == =="" ::i:: ::s:= ======:i:::: 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES AND ENCUMBRANCES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) 

for the year ended June 30, 1993 
With Comparative Actual Amounts 

for the year ended June 30, 1992 

General government : 
City Council and clerk 
Administration 
Department of law 
Engineering 
Personnel 
Boards and commissions 
Corporate expenses 
Municipal building 
Finance 

Total general government 

Public safety : 
Protective inspect i ons 
Polic e department 
Fire department 
Civil preparedness 

Total public safety 

Highways and streets: 
Street department 
Parking lots 

Total highways and stre ets 

Sanitation 

Community development 

Total e x penditures & encumbrances 

Revised 
Budget 

$47.689 
111.983 
125 . 696 
140.140 

50 , 022 
14,490 

159 , 620 
60 , 220 

211 . 278 
---- ------

921.138 

----------
194 . 062 

2,803 , 439 
1.239.245 

2,455 

----------
4,239 , 201 

----------
1.325.148 

14 . 100 

----------
1.339, 248 

----------
733.322 

----------
225 , 713 

----------
$7,458 . 622 
========== 

27 

1993 

Variance­
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$41.199 $6 , 490 
111.494 489 
122.511 3.185 
121 . 760 18.380 

46.816 3,206 
13 . 264 1 , 226 

152 , 540 7 , 080 
44,942 15,278 

189,970 21 . 308 
----- ----- ----------

844.496 76 , 642 

---------- ----------

178 . 234 15 , 828 
2,723,668 79,771 
1.225 . 826 13 , 419 

2 , 389 66 
-- ----- --- ----------

4 . 130 , 117 109,084 

---------- ----------
1.248,350 76 , 798 

10.678 3 , 422 

---------- ----------
1.259, 028 80 , 220 

---------- ----------
585.593 147.729 

---------- ----------
217 , 505 8 , 208 

---------- ----------
$7,036 . 739 $421 . 883 
========== ==== ====== 

B- 5 

1 992 

Ac tual 

$52 , 724 
110.962 
105 . 607 
124 . 03 2 

29 . 187 
9 , 284 

149 , 355 
74 , 6 51 

169 . 712 

------ ----
8 25 .51 4 

--- - -- -- - -

1 84 . 714 
2 . 644 , 813 
1.121. 514 

1 . 045 

----------
3 ,952 . 08 6 

----------

1. 3 66 . 713 
13 . 110 

----------
1.379 , 823 

----------
551.447 

----------
247 , 70 2 

----------
$6 .956 . 572 
========== 
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City of Ferguson, Missouri ________ ---... 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special Revenue funds are established to 
account for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources (other than special assessments, 
expendable trusts , or for major capital 
projects) that are legally restricted to 
expenditure for specified purposes. 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

The Park Fund is used to account for the 
proceeds of the 13 cents per $100 value which 
is levied on all property within the City for 
the purpose of providing public park 
facilities and to account for the expenditure 
for recreational and park purposes and for 
the revenues derived from recreational 
program fees. 

The Special Business District Fund is used to 
account for the proceeds of a special 
business license tax levied on all businesses 
within the specified boundaries of the 
Ferguson Station Special Business District 
and for expenditures of said proceeds for the 
purpose of improving, promoting, and 
attracting new businesses to the district. 
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Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts r eceivable 
Property t axes receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balanc es 
Liabilities : 

Vouchers payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Due to other fun ds 
Deferred propert y tax revenue 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balanc es : 
Res erv ed for encumbrances 
Unreserved-undesignated 

To tal Fund Balances 

Tota l Liabilities and 
Fund Balances 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30, 1993 and 1992 

Park Fund 
Spec ial 

Business District 

1993 

$92 , 203 
103 , 884 

18, 40 7 
122, 220 

$336 , 714 

$70 , 747 
13,828 

210 , 503 
18 , 407 

---- --- -
313 , 485 

--------

23 , 229 

-- -- ----
23 , 229 

--------
$336 , 714 
===== = == 

1992 

$106 , 8 03 

21 , 792 
29 , 075 

$157 , 670 

$15 , 461 
16,4 50 
82 , 819 
21, 792 

--------
136 , 522 

--- ---- -

21 , 14 8 

--------
21,148 

--------
$157 ,6 70 
======== 

1993 

$52,923 

$52,923 

$1,664 

1 , 660 

3 , 324 

49 , 599 

49 , 599 

$5 2 ,923 

1992 

$68 , 07 9 

$68 , 079 

$1.018 

13 , 209 

14 , 227 

53,852 

53 , 852 

$68 , 079 

1993 

$145 , 126 
103,884 

18 , 407 
122 , 220 

---- ----
$389,637 
= = z= =i: • •= 

$72,411 
13,828 

212 , 163 
18,40 7 

--------
316,809 

------- -

23 , 229 
49,599 

--------
72 , 828 

--------
$389 , 637 
======== 

Totals 

1992 

$174 , 882 

21, 792 
29 , 075 

--------
$225 , 749 
==z:::= • == = 

$ 16,479 
16 , 450 
96,028 
21 ,792 

--------
150 , 749 

--------

21,14 8 
53,852 

--- --- --
75,000 

--------
$225 , 74 9 
===== = = = 

n 
I 

I--' 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
for the years ended June 30, 1993 and 1992 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Li censes and permits 
Charges for services 
Other income 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Current : 

Community development 
Culture and recreation 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

Other Financing Sources : 
Transfer from General Fund 

Total other financing sources 

Revenues & other financing sources 
over (under) expenditures 

Fund balances, beginning of year 

Fund balances , end of year 

Park Fund 

1993 1992 

$189 , 952 $191,824 

275 , 443 234,938 
18 , 577 10,498 

-------- --------
483,972 437,260 

-------- --------

984 , 058 942,932 
-------- --------

984 , 058 942,932 
-------- --------

(500 , 086) (505 , 672) 
-------- --------

502 , 167 498 , 006 
-------- ------- -

502 , 167 498,006 
-------- --------

2,081 (7 , 666) 
21 , 148 28,814 

-------- --------
$23,229 $21,148 

===:c==== ======:c= 

J 

Special 
Business District 

1993 1992 

$ $ 
20,456 22,349 

4 , 991 4,484 
-------- --------

25,447 26,833 
------ -- --------

29,700 16 , 078 

-------- --------
29 . 700 16 . 078 

-------- --------
(4 , 253) 10,755 

-------- --------

-------- --------

-------- --------

(4,253) 10,755 
53,852 43,097 

-------- --------
$49,599 $53 , 852 

===:z:===:c ======== 

J 

Totals 

1993 1992 

$189,952 $191,824 
20,456 22,349 

275.443 234 , 936 
23 , 568 14 , 982 

-------- --------
509,419 464,093 

-------- --------

29,700 16 , 078 
984.058 942 , 932 

-------- --------
1,013.758 959,010 
-------- --------
(504 , 339) (494,917) 
-------- ------ --

502 , 167 498 , 006 
-------- --------

502 , 167 498,006 
-------- --------

(2,172) 3,089 
75,000 71 , 911 

-------- --------
$72 , 828 $75 , 000 

======:= === :::= === 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ENCUMBRANCES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(BUDGETARY BASIS) 
for the year ended June 30, 1993 
With Comparative Actual Amounts 

for the year ended June 30, 1992 

Revenues : 
Taxes : 

Property taxes . current 
Property taxes . delinquent 

Total taxes 

Charges for services : 
Pool receipts 
Recreational instructio n 
Service and facility f e es 

Total charges for servi c es 

Other income : 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

Total other income 

Total revenues 

Expenditures and encumbrances : 
Current : 
Culture and recreation : 
Administration 
Maintenance and construction 
Recreational programs 
Pool and bath house 
Concessions 
Senior Citizen services 

Total expenditures 
and encumbrances 

Revenues over (under) 
expenditures and encumbrances 

Other financing sources : 
Operating transfers in 

Revenues & other financing sources 
over (under) expenditures . 
and encumbrances 

Increase (decrease) in reserve 
for encumbrances 

Fund balance , beginning of year 

Fund balance , end of year 

Revised 
Budget 

$185,700 
14.000 

--------
199.700 

--------

27 . 750 
167,000 

48.550 
--------

243.300 
--------

4,000 
500 

- -------
4 , 500 

--------
447 , 500 

----- ---

95 , 685 
555 , 633 
272 , 563 

69 , 999 
20.186 
26.034 

------- -
1.040 , 100 
--------

(592 , 600) 
--- -----

592 , 600 
--------

$ 

31 

1993 

Variance­
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$166,426 
23,526 

---- ----
189 , 952 

--------
24 . 684 

197 , 284 
53.475 

--------
275 , 443 

--------

5,399 
13 , 178 

--------
18 , 577 

------ --
483.972 

--------

94 , 386 
511. 997 
271. 546 

66 . 130 
17 , 923 
24 . 157 

-- ------
986,139 

--------

(502 , 167) 
--------

502 . 167 
--------

2.081 
21.148 

$23.229 

($19,274) 
9 , 526 

--------
(9 , 748) 

--------
(3 , 066) 
30.284 
4.925 

--------
32.143 

--------
1. 399 

12 , 678 
--------

14.077 
--------

36,472 
--------

1 , 299 
43,636 

1.017 
3,869 
2 , 263 
1.877 

--------
53 . 961 

------- -
90.433 

--------
(90,433) 

--------

2,081 
21 , 148 

$23,229 

1992 

Actual 

$167 , 505 
24 , 319 

--------
191. 824 

--------

24.169 
165 , 325 

45 , 444 
--------

234.938 
------- -

6,529 
3 , 969 

--------
10 . 498 

-- ------
437.260 

--------

90,53 3 
492.499 
242,184 

67 . 462 
20 , 834 
21. 754 

------ --
935 , 266 

--------

(498 , 006) 
--------

498 , 006 
--------

(7 , 666) 
28 . 814 

$21.148 

C-3 



CITY OF FERGUSON 
SPECIAL BUSINESS DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ENCUMBRANCES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(BUDGETARY BASIS) 
for the year ended June 30, 1993 
With Comparative Actual Amounts 

for the year ended June 30, 1992 

Revenues : 
Licenses and permits: 
Business license fees 

Other income : 
Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

Total other income 

Total revenues 

Expenditures and encumbrances : 
Current: 

Community development: 
Business district development 

Revenues over (under) 
expenditures and encumbrances 

Fund balance. beginning of year 

Fund balance . end of year 

Revised 
Budget 

$20,000 
--------

1. 500 

--------
1 .500 

--------
21.500 

--------

31.400 

(9,900) 
42 . 957 

$33.057 

32 

1993 

Variance­
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$20.456 
--------

1. 491 
3,500 

--------
4,991 

--------
25 . 447 

--------

29 , 700 

(4,253) 
53.852 

$49.599 

$456 
--------

(9) 
3.500 

--------
3.491 

--------
3 . 947 

--------

1 , 700 

5.647 
10,895 

$16,542 

1992 

Actual 

$22,349 
--------

1.684 
2.800 

--------
4.484 

--------
26.833 

--------

16,078 

10.755 
43.097 

$53 , 852 

C-4 
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City of Ferguson, Missouri! ________ ----. 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

The Debt Service Funds are established 
to account for the payment of interest and 
principal on long-term debt. 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

The 1980 Police Station Debt Service Fund is 
used to accumulate monies for payment of the 
1980 $1,300,000 6.71-7.51 Police Station 
General Obligation bonds which are serial 
bonds with remaining annual installments of 
$85,000, plus interest, · until maturity in 
1995. Financing is to be provided by . an 
annual property tax levy. 

The West Florissant TIF Notes Debt Service 
Fund is established as required by State 
Statutes to account for the payments in lieu 
of taxes received in the West Florissant Tax 
Increment Financing District, to be used to 
pay principal and interest on the $1,224,000 
tax increment note issued in 1987. · 

The East Woodstock TIP Notes Debt Service 
Fund is established as required by State 
Statutes to account for the payments in lieu 
of taxes received in the East Woodstock Tax 
Increment Financing District, to be used to 
pay principal and interest on $1,225,000 tax 
increment financing notes issued in series 
during 1989~1991. 
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Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Property taxes receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities : 
Due to other funds 
Deferred property tax revenue 

Total liabilities 

Fund Balances : 
Reserved for debt service 

Total Liabilities and 
Fund Balances 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30, 1993 and 1992 

1980 Police 
Station Bonds 

West Florissant 
TIF Notes 

1993 1992 1993 1992 

$101.645 $123.828 $155 $19,560 

7,999 9.942 
748 

-------- --------
$109,644 $134,518 $155 $19 , 560 
===•==== ======== 

$2,329 $ $41 $ 
7 , 999 9.942 

-------- -------- -------- --------
10,328 9,942 41 

-------- -------- -------- --------

99 , 316 124,576 114 19.560 
-------- -------- -------- --------

$109 , 644 $134 , 518 $155 $19.560 
=======:: =:::====== ;;:::i:= === ::= ======== 

East Woodstock 
TIF Notes 

1993 

$15,001 
500,661 

$515.662 

$357,841 

--------
357,841 

--------

157,821 
--------

$5!1.5,662 
=== ===== 

1992 

$552 , 791 

$552,791 

$216 

--------
216 

--------

552,575 
--------

$552 , 791 
==:z====::: 

1993 

$116 , 801 
500,661 

7 , 999 

--------
$625,461 
==== • m-=:z 

$360 , 211 
7.999 

--------
368,210 

--------

257.251 
--------
$625,461 
======== 

Totals 

1992 

$696,179 

9.942 
748 

--------
$706 , 869 
::z:zz=== 

$216 
9,942 

--------
10,158 

--------

696. 711 
--------

$706,869 
•=:z===== 

tJ 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
for the years ended June 30, 1993 and 1992 

1980 Police 
Station Bonds 

West Florissant 
TIF Notes 

East Woodstock 
TIF Notes Totals 

1993 1992 1993 1992 1993 1992 1993 1992 

Revenues : 
Taxes $73.115 $74.458 $533,270 $442,910 $453.030 $319,334 $1,059,415 $836,702 
Other income 5 , 631 7 . 486 3,701 3,802 16,320 16,992 25 , 652 28,280 

-------- -------- -------- -------- -------- -------- -------- --------
Total revenues 78,746 81,944 536,971 446,712 469,350 336,326 1,085,067 864,982 

-------- -------- -------- -------- -------- -------- -------- --------
Expenditures: 

Debt service: 
Principal retirement 85,000 85,000 484,848 329,394 445 , 250 95 , 250 1,015,098 509 , 644 
Interest and fiscal charges 19,006 25,200 71,569 106,806 68,854 74,393 159,429 206,399 

-------- -------- -------- -------- -------- -------- -------- --------
Total expenditures 104,006 110,200 556,417 436,200 514,104 169,643 1,174,527 716,043 

-------- -------- -------- -------- -------- -------- -------- --------

Revenues over (under) expenditures (25 , 260) (28,256) (19,446) 10,512 (44,754) 166,683 (89 , 460) 148,939 

Fund balances . beginning of year 124 , 576 152 ,832 19,560 4,828 552,575 385,892 696 , 711 543,552 
Equity transfer 4,220 (350,000) (350,000) 4.220 

-------- -------- -------- -------- -------- -------- -------- --------
Fund balances, end of year $99,316 $124 , 576 $114 $19,560 $157,821 $552,575 $257,251 $696,711 

z=as=-:::::1•= ::,:======-== ======== =====•== ==-====::ii:== ====•••= =====•s= ==i==•=== 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
1980 POLICE STATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES, and CHANGES 
I N FUND BALANCE - BUDGET and ACTUAL 
for the y ear ended June 30 , 1993 
With Comparative Actual Amounts 

for the year ended June 30 , 1992 
---== ================================== ================================================ 

Revenues : 
Taxes: 

Property taxes , current 
Property taxes, delinquent 

Total taxes 

Other income: 
Interest income 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fis cal charges 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

Fund balance , beginning o f year 

Fund balance , end of year 

Budget 

$62,120 
4 , 500 

-- ----- -
66,620 

--- -- - - -

8 , 000 
--------

74,620 
--------

85,000 
19,250 

- -- -----
104,250 

--- - - - - -

(29,630) 

126 , 297 
--------
$96,667 

= ====..-== 

3 5 

1993 

Vari ance­
Favorabl e 

Actual (Unfav ora b le) 

$64,008 $1 ,888 
9 , 1 07 4, 60 7 

-- ------ -- --- ---
73 , 115 6 , 495 

-------- --------
5,631 (2,369) 

---- ---- --------
78 , 746 4, 1 26 

------ -- --- -----

8 5 , 0 00 
19,006 244 

------ - - --------
104,006 244 

-- -- ---- ---- ----
(25,260) 4 , 370 

124,576 (1,721) 
-------- --------

$99,316 $2,649 
======== ======== 

1992 

Actual 

$64,366 
10 , 092 

--------
74,458 

--------

7,486 
--------

81,944 
- -------

85,000 
25,200 

--------
110 , 200 

- - ----- -

(28 , 256) 

152,832 
------ --
$124 , 576 
======= = 

D-3 
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it;yof Ferguson, Missouri ________ -... 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Capital Projects funds are used to account 
for the financing and construction of major 
capital facilities, except such facilities 
financed by proprietary funds. 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

The Stormwater Drainage Fund is used to 
account for the expenditure of funds 
transferred from the General, Local 
Improvement, and HCDA funds for construction 
of major stormwater drainage projects. 

The West Florissant Redevelopment Fund is 
used to account for the construction of major 
street and drainage improvements in the W~st 
Florissant Avenue Tax Increment District, 
financed by a $1,224,000 tax increment note. 

The East Woodstock Redevelopment Fund is used 
to account for the construction of major 
street, par~, and housing improvements in the 
East Woodstock Tax Increment District, 
financed by a total of $1,225,000 tax 
increment notes issued in series during 1989-
1991. 

The Local Improvement Fund is established and 
maintained in accordance with the City 
Charter. The fund consists of the original 
bond issue which established the fund, 
subsequent transfers from general revenue, 
and interest earned on those funds. The 
$200,000 proceeds of the original bond issue 
may not be withdrawn from this fund and may 
be used only to finance special assessments 
for public improvements. 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

June 30, 1993 
With Comparative Totals for June 30 , 1992 

============= == =•••• === == === == ==• ======= ====== ==== ==• ========•====== == == ====== === ======= === === == ===== === 

Asset s 

Cash and cash e quivalents 
Inves t ments 
Ac counts receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities : 
Vouchers payable 
Due to o ther funds 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances : 
Reserved for encumbrances 
Reserved for capital projects 
Unreserv ed-designated for 
capital improveme nts 

Unreserved-undesignated 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and 
Fund Balances 

East 
Sto rmwat e r Woodstock 

Dra i nage Re develo pme nt 

$ $ 

65.280 350,000 

---------- ----------
$65,280 $350 , 000 

== ======= = ===== ==== === 

$ $ 
86,524 

---------- ----------
86,524 

---------- ----------

5,000 

60 , 280 263 , 476 

---------- ----------
65 , 280 263 , 476 

---------- ----------
$65 , 280 $350,000 

====:=s = = = == ====== ::::: =-=== 

Local 
Improvement 

$53,778 
703 , 06 5 

----------
$756 , 843 

=== = = = ==a = 

$ 
90 ,499 

----------
90 , 499 

----------

200 , 000 

466,344 

----------
666 , 344 

----------
$756,843 

====== ==== 

Totals 

1993 1992 

$53 , 778 $117 , 846 
703, 065 909,573 

99 , 935 
415,280 51 , 620 

---------- ----------
$1,172,123 $1,178 ,974 
=== ====== = ===-====:a::== 

$ $33,861 
177 , 023 228 , 789 

---------- ----------
177, 0 23 262,650 

---------- ----------

5 , 000 
200,000 200 , 000 

323, 756 220 , 915 
466,344 495,409 

---------- ----------
995 , 100 916 , 324 

---------- ----------
$1,172,123 $1,178,974 
== =====- =:z = = ==:: :s::a:::::m: 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
for the year ended June 30, 1993 

With Comparative Totals for the year ended June 30, 1992 

Revenues : 
Charges for services -
Special assessments 

Other income - Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Capital outlay: 
Construction contracts (refunds) 
Engineering and other 

Total expenditures 

Revenues over (under) expenditures 

Other Financ ing Sources (Uses) : 
Proceeds from tax inc rement 

financing notes 
Contribution to FNIP 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing 
sourc es (us e s) 

Revenues & o the r finan c ing 
s ources ov e r (under ) expenditure s 
& other financing uses 

Fund balance. beginning of year 
Equity transfers 

Fund balance. e nd o f year 

J 

Stormwater 
Drainage 

$ 
1.620 

----------
1.620 

----------

(1. 361) 

----------
(1.361) 

----------
2 . 981 

----------

2 . 981 

62 . 299 

$65 , 280 

East 
Woodstock 

Redevelopment 

$ 
4,862 

----------
4.862 

----------

250.002 

----------
250 . 002 

----------
(245,140) 

----------

(245 , 140) 

158,616 
350 , 000 

----------
$263.476 

-- -----==-::z 

Local 
Improvement 

$24 . 596 
56 , 754 

----------
81. 350 

----------

17 , 915 

----------
17 , 915 

----------
63 , 435 

----------

(92,500) 

(92,500) 

(29,065) 

695 , 409 

----------
$666,344 

s:•z:::i::z ::,: :;::c: ; :,:;=i= 

Totals 

1993 

$24,596 
63,236 

----------
87,832 

----------

266 , 556 

----------
266 . 556 

----------
(178 , 724) 

----------

(92,500) 

(92 , 500) 

(271. 224) 

916.324 
350 , 000 

----------
$995.100 

=:z == == = = == 

1992 

$2,377 
88.901 

----------
91 , 278 

----------

326 , 256 
4 , 568 

-------- --
330,824 

----------
(239 , 546) 

----------

170,000 
(124 , 000) 
(200,000) 

(154,000) 

(393 , 546) 

1.314,090 
(4 , 220) 

----------
$916,324 

= • •= = =::11:z m:s: t:x:l 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
STORMWATER DRAINAGE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ENCUMBRANCES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(BUDGETARY BASIS) 
for the year ended June 30 , 1993 
With Comparative Actual Amounts 

for the year ended June 30, 1992 

Revenues : 
Other income : 
Interest income 

Expenditures and encumbrances: 
Capital outlay: 
Construction 

Revenues over (under) 
expenditures and encumbrances 

Increase in reserve for 
encumbrances 

Fund balance , beginning of year 

Fund balance , end of year 

Revised 
Budget 

$ 
--------

5 , 000 
--------

(5,000) 

68,464 
--- -----

$63 , 464 
===== === 

39 

1993 

Variance­
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$1,620 $1,620 
-------- - ------ -

3,639 1 ,361 
-------- --------

(2,019) 2,981 

5,000 5 , 000 
62,299 (6,165) 

-------- --------
$65,280 $1,816 

======== ======== 

1992 

Actual 

$1,815 
--------

61,180 
------- -

(59 , 365) 

121 , 664 
--------

$62,299 
======= = 

E-3 



CITY OF FERGUSON 
LOCAL IMPROVEMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ENCUMBRANCES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

(BUDGETARY BASIS) 
for the year ended June 30, 1993 

With Comparative Actual Amounts 
for the year ended June 30, 1992 

Revenues : 
Charges for services : 
Special assessments 

Other income : 
Interest income 

Total revenues 

Expenditures and encumbrances : 
Capital outlay : 
Construction 

Re v e nues over (under) 
expenditures and encumbrances 

Other financing uses : 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing uses 

Revenues under expenditures , 
encumbrances , and other 
financing uses 

Fund balance , beginning of year 

Fund balance , end of year 

Revised 
Budget 

$5,000 

87,500 

92,500 

18,000 

74,500 

(92 , 500) 

(92,500) 

(18 , 000) 
705,337 

----------
$687,337 

========== 

40 

1993 

Variance­
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$24,596 

56 , 754 

81,350 

17 , 915 

63,435 

(92 , 500) 

(92 , 500) 

(29 , 065) 
695,409 

----------
$666,344 

========== 

$19,596 

(30,746) 

(11,150) 

85 

(11,065) 

(11,065) 
(9 , 928) 

--------
($20,993) 
======== 

1992 

Actual 

$2,377 

78,695 

81.072 

81,072 

(200,000) 

(200,000) 

(118,928) 
814.337 

----------
$695 , 409 

: == ======= 

E-4 
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City of Ferguson, Missouri ________ --..... 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

Internal Service funds are established to 
administer, finance, and account for the 
provision of goods and services by one 
department of the City to its other depart­
ments. 



The Municipal Garage Fund is used to account 
for the costs of acquisition and maintenance 
of automotive equipment used by other City 
departments. Such costs are billed to the 
other departments at actual cost, including 
depreciation. 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
MUNICIPAL GARAGE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30, 1993 and 1992 

F-1 

------------------ - --------------------------------------------- - --= 

Assets 

Current Assets: 
Investments 
Due from other funds 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 

Total Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment: 
Machinery and equipment 
Buildings and improvements 
Motor vehicles 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Equity 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Due to other funds 

Total Current Liabilities 

Fund Equity: 
Contributed capital 
Retained earnings 

Total Fund Equity 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

41 

1993 

$195,986 
14,260 
21,206 
10,817 

----------
242,269 

----------
127,676 

51,584 
1,963,561 

----------
2,142,821 
1,223,741 

----------
919,080 

----------

$1,161,349 
----------

$12,597 
2,905 

15,502 

956,848 
188,999 

1,145,847 

$1,161,349 

1992 

$289,781 

26,328 
15,165 

- - ---- ----
331,274 

----------

120,852 
37,983 

1,804,869 
----- -----
1,963,704 
1,101,673 

- -------- -
862,031 

--- - --- ---

$1,193 , 305 
--------- -

$5,688 
2,166 
4,690 

12,544 

962,898 
217 , 863 

1,180,761 

$1,193,305 



CITY OF FERGUSON 
MUNICIPAL GARAGE INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, and 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

for the years ended June 30, 1993 and 1992 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Vehicle parts and repairs 
Gasoline and diesel fuel 
Vehicle insurance 
Wages and fringe benefits 
Depreciation 
Cost of space 
Other 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Non-operating revenues: 
Interest income 
Gain on sale of fixed assets 

Total non-operating revenues 

Net income (loss) 

Add depreciation on fixed assets 
acquired with externally restricted 
grants that reduces contributed capital 

Increase (decrease) in retained earnings 

Retained earnings, beginning of year 
Equity transfer 

Retained earnings, end of year 

42 

1993 

$658,885 
--------

658,885 
--------

147,434 
61,680 
39,959 

111,728 
246,671 

7,184 
17,820 

--------
632,476 

--------
26,409 

10,306 
28,371 

--------
38,677 

--------

65,086 

6,050 
-- -- ----

71,136 

217,863 
(100,000) 
--------
$188,999 
======== 

F-2 

1992 

$453,593 
--------

453,593 
--------

119,530 
59,683 
24,214 

110,482 
219,054 

4,903 
10,166 

--------
548,032 

--------
(94,439) 

19,958 
1,396 

--------
21,354 

--------

(73,085) 

5,585 ---------
(67,500) 

285,363 

--------
$217,863 
======== 

,.. 
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City of Ferguson, Missouri ________ ---.. 

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

Trust and Agency funds are established to 
account for the assets held by the City as 
trustee, custodian or agent for individuals, 
governmental entities, and private organiza-
tions. The City has fiduciary responsibil­
ities for the funds' assets, and makes 
expenditures only in accordance with the 
purpose for which assets were received. 



Pension Trust Fund - The Pension Fund is used 
to account for the accumulation of resources 
to be used for retirement annuity payments 
for all regular, full-time employees of the 
City. 

Agency Funds --
The Payroll Fund is used to account for 
monies recelved from other funds for 
payments of wages to employees and for 
amounts withheld from employees for 
payment of taxes and other payroll 
deductions. 

The Bail Bond Fund is used to account 
for monies received from private 
individuals for the cash bonds required 
by city ordinances. 

The Recreation Fee Fund 
account for fees paid in 
recreational programs. 

is used to 
advance for 

The HUD 312 Fund is used to account for 
monies received under Section 312 
Urban Homesteading Rehabilitation of the 
HCDA. The City serves as agent for HUD 
in loaning these monies to homeowners. 

Tha HUD 810 Fund is used to account for 
properties received ur.der Section 810 
Urban Homesteading Rehabilitation of the 
HCDA. The City serves as agent for HUD 
in granting these properties to 
homeowners. 

The Deferred Compensation Fund is used 
to account for salaries deferred by 
participants as authorized by Internal 
Revenue Code Section 457 and accumulated 
net earnings thereon. 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30, 1993 and 1992 

=•=•===•=====•===••==•=========================================================================================== 

Pension Trust Fund Agency Funds Totals 

Assets 

Cash 
Deposits held by trustees 
Investments 
Income receivable on investments 
Accounts rec e ivable 
Fixed assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balance 

Liabilities : 
Accounts payable 
Due to other governments 
Due to other funds 
Deferred compensation payable 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balance : 
Reserved for employee benefits 

1993 

$ 

10 .226,001 
118,207 
126 ,830 

----------
$10 , 471.038 

======== == 

$103 , 165 

103.165 

10 , 367 , 873 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $10,471.038 

1992 

$ 
626 

9,416,652 
122.332 

68 . 344 

----------
$9 , 607 , 954 
========== 

$47.475 

47,475 

9 , 560.479 

$9,607 , 954 

1993 1992 1993 1992 

$208 .203 $198.272 $208 , 203 $198 . 272 
626 

1 . 034 . 795 893,553 11. 260. 796 10 , 310.205 
118 , 207 122,332 
126 . 830 68 ,344 

116,500 116,500 116 , 500 116,500 

---------- ---------- ---------- ----------
$1.359,498 $1. 208,325 $11. 830,536 $10 , 816,279 
===:::=====• ========== =====:s==== ==z= •-===- == 

$76,593 $154 , 880 $179,758 $202,355 
125,741 125 , 461 125.741 125,461 
122 , 369 34,431 122,369 34,431 

1.034. 795 893 , 553 1.034, 795 893 , 553 

---------- ---------- ---------- -------- --
1. 359. 498 1.208 , 325 1. 462 , 663 1. 255,800 

---------- ---------- ---------- ----------

10,367 , 873 9,560 , 479 

$1. 359,498 $1 , 208,325 $11 , 830,536 $10,816 . 279 

G) 
I 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
PENSION TRUST FUND 

G-2 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

for the years ended June 30, 1993 and 1992 
--====-==========---------------------------------------------------

Operating revenues: 
Investment income 
Employer contributions 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Pension benefits 
Administrative expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Net income 

Fund balance, beginning of year 

Fund balance, end of year 

44 

1993 

$1,000,408 
84,322 

1,084,730 

222,692 
54,644 

277,336 

807,394 

9,560,479 

$10,367,873 

1992 

$951,514 
81,768 

1,033,282 

217,305 
64,926 

282,231 

751,051 

8,809,428 

$9,560,479 

,.. 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30, 1993 

With Comparative Totals for June 30, 1992 
==================== == ================== ==== =============================== =========•================================•=== ===== =========•===== 

Assets 

Cash 
Investments 
Fixed assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other governments 
Due to other funds 
Deferred compensation payable 

Total Liabilities 

Bail Bond 

$39,279 

----------
$39 , 279 

========== 

$39,279 

$39 , 279 

Recreation 
Fees 

$159,131 

----------
$159 , 131 

=:::::;:::;:::::::=== 

$36,911 

122,220 

----------
$159,131 

=========== 

Payroll HUD 312 

$552 $9,241 

---------- ----------
$552 $9,241 

=========:::: ========== 

$403 $ 
9,241 

149 

---------- ----------
$552 $9,241 

=======:=:::::::: ========== 

Deferred 
HUD 810 Compensation 

$ $ 
1,034,795 

116 , 500 

---------- ----------
$116,500 $1 ,034,795 

========== ========== 

$ $ 
116 , 500 

1,034 , 795 

---------- ----------
$116,500 $1,034 , 795 

::::=:======= ==========:: 

Totals 

1993 1992 

$208 , 203 $198.272 
1,034 , 795 893,553 

116 , 500 116 , 500 

---------- ----------
$1,359 , 498 $1,208 , 325 
==a:::=:::;::::11:::: =r•===•===• 

$76,593 $154,880 
125,741 125 , 461 
122 , 369 34 , 431 

1,034, 795 893,553 

---------- ----------
$1,359,498 $1,208 , 325 

========== ==:z :::::;;::,: ;:;:::::: 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
For the year ended June 30, 1993 

Bail Bond Fund 
Assets: 

Cash 

Liabilities : 
Accounts payable 

Recreation Fees Fund 
Assets : 

Cash 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Payroll Fund 
Assets : 

Cash 

Liabilities : 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

HUD 312 Fund 
Assets : 

Cash 

Liabilities: 
Due to other governments 

HUD 810 Fund 
Assets : 

Fixed assets 

Liabilities : 
Due to other governments 

Deferred Compensation 
Assets: 

Investments 

Liabilities : 
Deferred compensation payable 

Totals - All Agency Funds 
Assets : 

Cash 
Investments 
Fixed assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities : 
Accounts payable 
Due to other governments 
Due to other funds 
Deferred compensation payable 

Total liabilities 

Balance 
July 1. 1992 

$44.737 

44,737 

79,317 

50. 242 
29.075 

79.317 

65,257 

59,901 
5,356 

65,257 

8.961 

8.961 

116.500 

116,500 

893,553 

893,553 

198,272 
893,553 
116,500 

1,208,325 

154,880 
125,461 

34 . 431 
893,553 

$1,208,325 

46 

Additions 

$161,385 

161,385 

232,785 

110,565 
, 122 , 220 

232,785 

4 , 066.076 

1,733,385 
83.081 

L 816,466 

280 

280 

164.964 

164,964 

4,460,526 
164,964 

4,625,490 

2,005,335 
280 

205.301 
164,964 

$2.375,880 

Balance 
Deductions June 30, 1993 

$166,843 

166,843 

152 , 971 

123,896 
29,075 

152,971 

4,130,781 

L 792 , 883 
88,288 

1,881,171 

23 , 722 

23 , 722 

4,450,595 
23.722 

4,474,317 

2,083 , 622 
0 

117,363 
23,722 

$2,224,707 

$39,279 

39.279 

159,131 

36,911 
122,220 

159 , 131 

552 

403 
149 

552 

9,241 

9 , 241 

116 . 500 

116. 500 

1,034 , 795 

1,034 , 795 

208.203 
1,034 , 795 

116,500 

1,359,498 

76,593 
125,741 
122,369 

L 034, 795 

$1,359,498 

G-4 

-

.. 

.. 
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City of Ferguson, Missouri ________ ---... 

FIXED ASSETS GENERAL 
ACCOUNT GROUP 

The General Fixed Assets Account Group is 
established to record and account for fixed 
assets with useful lives of greater than 
one year acquired for general City purposes. 
Excluded from this account group are the 
fixed assets of the Internal Service Fund. 



CITY OF FERGUSON 
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

BY SOURCE 
June 30, 1993 and 1992 

H-1 

- ------=======------------------------------------------------------

General Fixed Assets: 

Land 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 

Total General Fixed Assets 

Investment in General Fixed Assets: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue funds 
General obligation bonds 
Tax increment financing notes 
Capital lease 

Total Investment in General 
Fixed Assets 
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1993 

$1,459,976 
3,361,844 

724,500 
514,631 

$6,060,951 

$3,359,144 
382,855 

1,300,000 
920,594 

98,358 

$6,060,951 

1992 

$1,459,976 
3,361,844 

724,500 
468,993 

$6,015,313 

$3,409,831 
384,888 

1,300,000 
920,594 

$6,015,313 



Function and Activity 

General Government : 
City Council & Clerk 
Administration 
Public Works Administration 
Personnel 
General Government Buildings 
Finance 

Public Safety : 

..,. Police Protection 
(X) Fire Protection 

Civil Preparedness 
Protective Inspections 

Highways and Streets 

Sanitation 

Community Development 

Culture and Recreation: 
Recreation 
Park Maintenanc e 

Total General Fixed Assets 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY 
June 30, 1993 

Land 

$ 

26,955 

224,340 
109,431 

715,051 

384 , 199 

-- --------
$1,459,976 
= • =====•=-:m 

Buildings 

$ 

L 344 , 981 

L 496 , 423 
311,163 

153,968 
55,309 

----------
$3,361 , 844 
==•===•==• 

Improvements 
Other than 
Buildings 

$ 

94,900 

629,600 

----------
$724 , 500 

•z,;;s:az= • =-•• 

Furniture 
and 

Equipment 

$17,519 
290 

9,927 
1,260 

23,699 
11,207 

270,419 
52,395 
1,341 

15,233 

19,199 

7,287 

590 

53 , 791 
30,474 

----------
$514,631 

===••·· ··· 

Total 

$17,519 
290 

9,927 
1,260 

1,395,635 
11,207 

L 991,182 
472,989 

1,341 
15,233 

829,150 

7,287 

590 

L 221,558 
85,783 

----------
$6,060,951 
·••:a••--=-

::r: 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY 
For the year ended June 30, 1993 

Funct i on and Ac tivity 

Ge neral Governme nt : 
City Counc il & Cl e rk 
Administration 
Public Works Administration 
Personnel 
General Governme nt Buildings 
Finance 

Public Safety : 
Police Protection 
Fire Protection 
Civil Preparedness 
Protective Inspec tions 

Highways and Streets 

Sanitation 

Community Develo pmen t 

Culture and Recrea t ion : 
Rec reation 
Park Maintenance 

Total General Fixed Assets 

Gen e ral 
Fixed Assets 
July 1 , 1992 

$17 , 51 9 
290 

9, 92 7 
1 ,260 

1, 395 , 63 5 
13 , 41 2 

1,940 , 046 
4 7 2 , 989 

1,341 
1 5, 233 

830 , 410 

7 ,28 7 

590 

1. 222 ,102 
87 ,27 2 

----------
$6,015 , 313 
=z:= ==== === 

Additions 

$ 

98 , 358 

----------
$98 , 358 

: : ::c= = == :z z 

Retirements General 
and Fixed Assets 

Sales June 30, 1993 

$ 

2 , 205 

47 , 222 

1 , 260 

544 
1,489 

----------
$52 , 720 

=z:c:cz::::c:sr 

$17 , 519 
290 

9,927 
1 , 260 

1,395 , 635 
11,207 

1,991,182 
472,989 

1.341 
15,233 

829 , 150 

7,287 

590 

1, 221,558 
85 , 783 

----------
$6 , 060,951 
===••===== 

:r: 
I 

w 
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City of Ferguson, Missouri ________ _ 

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 
ACCOUNT GROUP 

T~e General Long-Term Debt Account Group 
reflects the City's liability for general 
obligation bonds outstanding. The bonds 
are secured by the credit of the City as a 
whole. They are not a primary obl·igation 
of any specific fund. 



CITY OF FERGUSON 
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

June 30, 1993 and 1992 

Amount available and to be provided 
for the payment of General 
Long-Term Debt: 

Amount available in 
Debt Service Funds 

Amount to be provided in 
future years 

General Long-Term Debt payable 
in future years: 

1980 Police Station 
General Obligation Bonds 

Tax Increment Notes 
Capital Lease obligation 

51 

1993 

$257,251 

776,364 

$1,033,615 

$170,000 
620,257 
243,358 

$1,033,615 

I-1 

1992 

$696,711 

1,108,644 

$1,805,355 

$255,000 
1,550,355 

$1,805,355 



u, 
w 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF DELINQUENT PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE 

June 30, 1993 

Delinquent Property Taxes 
by Calendar Year 

Real estate taxes : 
1992 
1991 
1990 
1989 
1988 

Total real estate taxes 

Personal property taxes : 
1992 
1991 
1990 
1989 
1988 

Total personal property taxes 

Total delinquent taxes 
receivable 

General 
Fund 

$14 .6 78 
16 , 441 

7 , 225 
12 , 961 

172 
-------

51. 477 
-------

9,259 
2 .548 
2,304 
L 854 
1 ,549 

-------
17,514 

-------

$68 ,991 
::::====== 

1980 Police 
Park Station Bond 

Special Debt 
Revenue Service 

Fund Fund Total 

$3.816 $1 , 468 $19,962 
4 , 453 L 714 22 , 608 
1,957 903 10,085 
3 , 510 1,890 18,361 

45 27 244 
------- ------- -------

13 , 781 6 , 002 71,260 
------- ------- -------

2,407 926 12,592 
690 265 3,503 
624 288 3,216 
502 270 2 , 626 
403 248 2,200 

------- ------- -------
4,626 1,997 24 ,137 

------- ------- -------

$18,407 $7,999 $95,397 
•= ===::i:= ======::c ••=-•• =:ii: 

y 
I 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF TIME DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS -

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

General Fund: 
Repurchase Agreement . United 
Missouri Bank 

Repurchase Agreement . United 
Missouri Bank 

Repurchase Agreement. United 
Missouri Bank 

Certificate of Deposit . 
Mercantile Bank 

U. S. Treasury Security 
Strips 

Federal Farm Credit Bank 
Discount Notes 

Total General Fund 

Capital Projects Funds : 
Repurchase Agreement . United 
Missouri Bank 

US Treasury Bills 
Treasury Investment Growth Receipts 
Treasury Investment Growth Receipts 

Total Capital Projects Funds 

Debt Service Funds : 
Certificate of Deposit , 
Allegiant Bank 

Repurchase Agreement, United 
Missouri Bank 

Total Debt Service Funds 

Total All Governmental Funds 

June 30, 1993 

Purchase 
Date 

05 / 10 / 93 

05/21 / 93 

06 / 21 / 93 

04 / 26 / 93 

05 / 17 / 93 

01 / 20 / 93 

06/28 / 93 
03 / 19 / 93 
09 / 01 / 82 
09 / 01 /8 2 

06/12/93 

06 / 28 / 93 

Par or 
Market 

Value 

$100 . 222 

100 . 767 

104.422 

100.000 

130 .000 

105.000 

----------
640. 411 

----------

102. 778 
285 . 000 
252.000 
84.000 

----------
723,778 

----------

95,000 

500,661 
----------

595.661 

$1 , 959,850 
=:=== =:;:;== = 

l 

Maturity 
Date 

07 / 02 / 93 

07/16/93 

07 /3 0 / 93 

07/36 / 93 

11 / 15 / 93 

07 / 19 / 93 

10/01 / 93 
09 / 16 / 93 
11 / 15 / 93 
11 / 15 / 94 

12 / 12 / 93 

10 / 01 / 93 

I ] 

Interest 
Rate 

2.50% 

3.00% 

2 . 50 % 

2 . 45% 

3 . 00% 

3.05% 

3 . 00% 
3 . 02% 

3 . 25% 

3 . 00% 

Cost or 
Book 

Value 

$100,222 

100.767 

104 . 422 

100.000 

128 , 110 

103 . 444 

----------
636.965 

----------

102,778 
280.794 
246 . 661 

72 , 832 

----------
703,065 

----------

95,000 

500,661 

----------
595,661 

$1. 935,691 
== =::.:;;:;i:=== 
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SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 



u, 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
SCHEDULE OF BONDED INDEBTEDNESS 

June 30, 1993 
-=--=============================================== ======= ==================================== ============ ============== == ========= 

General Obligation Bonds: 

Police station bonds 

Date of 
Issue 

08/01/80 

Final 
Maturity 

Date 

02/01 / 95 

Interest 
Rates 

7.50% 
7 . 50% 
7.50% 
7 . 50 % 
6.80% 
6 . 80% 
6.80% 
6.80% 
6.70% 
6.70% 
7 . 25 % 
7.25% 
7 .25% 
7 . 40 % 
7.50% 

1981 
1982 
1983 
1984 
1985 
1986 
1987 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 

Annual 
Serial 

Payments Authorized 

$90 , 000 $1,300,000 
90,000 
90 , 000 
90,000 
90,000 
85,000 
85,000 
85,000 
85,000 
85,000 
85,000 
85 , 000 
85 , 000 
85 , 000 
85,000 

Issued 

$1 , 300,000 

Total 
Retired Outstanding 

$1,130 , 000 $170,000 

y 
I 

w 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE 

June 30, 1993 
-====---======================================================================================================================================= 

Type of Coverage and 
Name of Company 

General Liability 
Property & Casualty Trust 

Property, Boiler, & Earthquake 
Chubb 

Worker's Compensation 
St . Louis Area Insurance Trust 

Public Officials Liability 
Fireman ' s Fund 

Public Employees Blanket Bond 
American Motorists Ins . Co. 

Group Health Insurance 
Physicians Health Plan 

Group Dental Insurance 
Delta Dental 

Group Term Life Insurance 
Phoenix Mutual Ins . Co . 

Policy 
Number 

PACT 007-93 

3531-68-79 

94-010 

Policy Period 

From To 

Mar 1, 1993 Mar 1, 1994 

Mar 1, 1993 Mar 1. 1994 

Aug 1, 1992 July 31, 1993 

CPL 500-00-24 Mar 1 , 1993 Mar l, 1994 

3FM640242 July 1, 1990 July 1, 1993 

101345 May 1, 1993 May 1, 1994 

1483-1000 May 1, 1993 May l, 1994 

000-3924-00 July 1, 1992 July 1, 1993 

Details of Coverage Liability Limits 

General Liability $1,000,000 per loss 
$500 deductible 

Auto Liability $1,000,000 per loss 
$500 deductible 

Police Liability $1,000,000 per loss 
$2,500 deductible 

Property - all risk $6,939,744 limit 
$1 , 000 deductible 

Boiler and Machinery $2,000 ,000 limit 
$1 ,000 deductible 

Earthquake $6,939,744 limit 
2% deductible 

Officers and employees $100 ,000/1,000,000 
compensation and medical 

Elected Officials 
and City Manager 

All City Employees 

Employees, Retirees , 
and dependents 

Employees , Retirees , 
and dependents 

Employees 

$1,000,000 
$5 , 000 deductible 

$50,000 

HMO 100% after co-pay 
70% after $250 deductible 
ou t of network 

$3,000/yr max out-of-pocket 
$1,000,000 lifetime maximum 

Dental DMO network 100/80 / 50 
$25 deductible 
$1,000 maximum per year 

$2,000 life 
$2,000 AD&D 

Annual 
Premium 

$33 ,225 

32,452 

10,142 

117 ,366 

5,781 

927 

649,338 

1,638 

c...i 
I 
~ 
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Cityof Ferguson, Missouri ________ ---.., 

STATISTICAL DATA 

The statistical data relates to the physical, 
economic, social and political characteristics 
of the City. Its purpose is to provide a 
broader and more complete understanding of the 
City and its financial affairs than is possible 
from the financial statements, notes, and sup­
porting schedule presentation in the Financial 
Section. 
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Fiscal 
Year 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES AND ENCUMBRANCES BY FUNCTION (1) 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Highways Culture 
General Public and Community and Debt Capital 

Government Safety Streets Sanitation Development Recreation Service Projects 
(2) 

Total 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1984 $524 , 183 $2 ,825,289 $975,417 $596,960 $256,571 $612,054 $163,206 $5,953,680 
1985 491 , 795 2,929 , 571 822,850 595,810 217,737 620,307 156 , 422 5,834 , 492 
1986 553,031 2,742,9.96 1,074,293 599 ,898 142 , 869 585,369 145,267 5,843,723 
1987 595,459 3 , 003 , 934 971,437 968,237 (3) 59 , 295 652,521 139,458 6 , 390,341 
1988 732,494 3,181,879 1,128,120 749,434 175,499 827,687 133,649 6,928,762 
1989 737,547 3 , 417,544 L 066, 997 699,492 162,620 895,914 127,840 945,903 (4) 8,053 , 857 
1990 724,791 3,627 , 042 984,365 750 , 510 209,839 867 , 971 213,185 203 , 507 7,581,210 
1991 731,536 3 , 778 , 669 1,109,074 572,186 194 , 184 937 , 772 484 , 517 100,150 7,908,088 
1992 825,514 3 , 952,086 1,379,823 551,447 263,780 935 , 266 716,043 330 , 824 8,954 , 783 
1993 844,496 4,130,117 1,259,028 585,593 247,205 986 , 139 1,174,527 271,556 9 , 498 , 661 

1) Includes all governmental fund types 
2) For years prior to 1989 major capital projects are included in functional totals 
3) Includes $341 . 450 expended for construction of stormwater control facilities 
4) Infrastructure improvements. West Florissant Redevelopment Project area 

I-' 
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Original Adjusted 
Fiscal Tax Tax 

Year Levy Levy (1) 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Current Percent Delinquent Total 
Tax Collected Tax Tax 

Collections As Current Collections Collections 

Total Outstanding 
Collections Outstanding Delinquent 
as Percent Delinquent Taxes as 
of Levy Taxes % of Levy 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1984 $586 , 828 $572 , 568 $551 ,6 84 96 . 4% $19,879 $571,563 99.8% $1,005 0 . 2% 
1985 583,280 572,689 539 , 878 94.3% 31,868 571, 746 99.8% 943 0.2% 
1986 626,576 632,248 593,304 93 . 8% 38 , 817 632,121 100 . 0% 127 0 . 0% 
1987 880,167 882,282 812,866 92 .1% 69,274 882,140 100.0% 142 0.0% 
1988 903,432 897,141 842,103 93.9% 52,431 894,534 99 . 7% 2,607 0 . 3% 
1989 914,159 921,653 853,235 92.6% 65,974 919,209 99.7% 2,444 0.3% 
1990 1,004 , 823 979,971 872 , 945 89 .1% 86,039 958,984 97.9% 20,987 2.1% 
1991 979,425 979,432 835 , 845 85 . 3% 130,286 966.131 98 . 6% 13,301 1.4% 
1992 993,375 984,619 850,281 86.4 % 108,227 958,508 97.3% 26,111 2.7% 
1993 1.016,953 953,951 869,279 91 . 1% 52,118 921.397 96 . 6% 32.554 3.4% 

1) Original levy adjusted for strikeoffs and additions by St. Louis County Board of Equalization . 

Source : St . Louis County Collector of Revenue 

j J 1 



TABLE 5 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal 
Year 

1984 
1985 
1986 
1987 
1988 
1 989 
1 99 0 
19 91 
1 992 
1 993 

Real 
Property 

$57,476 , 270 
57,883,820 
94,237,980 
93 , 901.530 
97,355 , 520 
98 , 445 , 110 

115,800,020 
119,298,170 
124 . 978, 210 
1 25. 110 , 470 

Personal 
Property 

$13,497,220 
14.035.103 
22.160,358 
23 , 219.453 
22 , 935 , 735 
23,595 , 782 
25 , 191.124 
27.684 . 864 
29 , 044 . 159 
28 , 565 . 049 

Railroads 
& Utilities 

$5,237 , 930 
3,831. 728 
6,459,701 
6,846 , 170 
6 , 952 , 718 
6 , 714 , 949 
6,776 , 958 
6. 471.138 
6. 301. 414 
6,164 , 032 

Total 

Assessed 
Value 

$76 , 211.420 
75 , 750,651 

122 . 858 , 0 39 
123 , 967 . 153 
127. 243 , 973 
128,7 55, 841 
147 , 768 . 102 
153. 454.17 2 
160.323 . 783 
1 59.839 , 551 

Estimat e d 
Actual 
Value 

$ 228, 634 ,260 
227.2 51 . 9 53 
518 . 710 , 081 
522 . 772 , 973 
538 , 81 2, 207 
544 . 221. 387 
623 . 617.94 8 
643. 9 90 . 05 8 
67 4 . 100 .258 
673 . 0 21. 71 5 

No t e: Pro perty was assessed at one-third of estimated true value f o r fis ca l 
1985 and previous years . Beginning with fiscal 1986 , resident a l real 
property is assessed at 19 percent of estimated value. commerc al a t 
32 p e rcent. and agricultural at 12 percent; perso nal pro perty s 
assessed at 33 1 / 3 percent . A complete property assessment was made 
by the Assessor in 1985 (fiscal 1986) and will be made every other 
year thereafter . 

Sourc e : St . Lo uis County Assessor 
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TABLE 6 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
PROPERTY TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal 
Year 

1984 
1985 
1986 
1987 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 

City 

0 . 77 
0 . 77 
0 . 51 
0 . 71 
0 . 71 
0 . 71 
0 . 68 
0.67 
0.66 
0 . 68 

School 
District 

5 . 38 
4 . 96 
3 . 76 
3. 77 
3 . 58 
3 . 58 
3.4 7 
3 . 49 
3.58 
4 . 18 

County 

0 . 960 
1.140 
0 . 755 
0 . 755 
0 .670 
0 .6 70 
0 . 580 
0 . 580 
0 . 580 
0 . 580 

-Rates stated per $100 assessed valuation . 

-Source : St . Louis County Assessor 

62 

State Other Total 

0 . 03 1.390 8 . 530 
0.03 1 . 525 8 . 425 
0 . 03 1 . 107 6 . 162 
0 . 03 1.457 6 . 722 
0 . 03 1.366 6 . 356 
0 .03 1 . 356 6 . 346 
0 . 03 1.343 6 . 103 
0 . 03 l. 343 6 . 113 
0.03 1 .323 6 . 173 
0.03 1.449 6 . 919 

,,.. 
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Fiscal 
Year 

1984 
1985 
1986 
1987 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
SPECI AL ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Special 
Assessments 

Levied 

$32 . 126 
1. 975 
4 , 220 
6 ,893 
6,570 

21. 559 
4 , 377 

41 ,822 

Collected Uncol lec t e d 
a s of 

6 / 30 / 93 

$23 , 847 
230 

3 , 095 
1.461 

971 

3. 921 
1. 034 

4 , 882 

6 3 

as of 
6/30 / 93 

$8 , 279 
1. 745 
1.125 
5,432 
5,599 

17 , 638 
3,343 

36 , 9 40 

Col l ection 
Ratio 

74% 
12% 
73 % 
21% 
15% 

18% 
24 % 

12% 

TABLE 7 
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Fiscal 
Year 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED VALUE 

AND NET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Gross Less Net Ratio of Net 
Estimated Assessed Bonded Debt Service Bonded Bonded Debt to 
Population Value Debt Funds Debt Assessed Value 

Net 
Bonded Debt 

Per Capita 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1984 24 , 549 $76 , 211 . 420 $940.000 $300 . 829 $639. 171 0 . 84% $26 . 04 
1985 24.549 75 , 750 ,6 51 850 , 000 298.010 551.990 0.73% 22.49 
1986 24,549 122 , 858,039 765 . 000 349 , 681 415,319 0.34% 16.92 
1987 24,549 123.967.153 680.000 199.335 480,665 0 . 39% 19 . 58 
1988 24,549 127.243 , 973 595 . 000 180.822 414,178 0.33% 16.87 
1989 24,549 128,755,841 510 , 000 166 , 087 343.913 0.27% 14.01 
1990 24.549 147.768.102 425,000 168 , 573 256.427 0 . 17% 10 . 45 
1991 22,290 153.454 , 172 340.000 152.832 187 , 168 0 . 12% 8.40 
1992 22,290 160.323.783 255 . 000 124.576 130 , 424 0 . 08% 5.85 
1993 22.290 159,839.551 170 , 000 99.316 70.684 0.04% 3 . 17 

I 
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CITY OF FERGUSON 
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 

June 30, 1993 

Net assessed value $159 ,839,551 

Debt limit - 10% of assessed 
value 

Amount of debt appli c able to debt limit : 

Total bonded debt 

Less assets in Debt Service Fund 

Total amount of debt applicable 
to debt limit 

Legal debt margin 

170 , 000 

99,316 

$1 5 ,983 ,955 

70,684 

$15,913 , 271 

Under Article VI Sec tion 26(b) and 26(c) of the Missouri Constitutio n , 
the City by vote of 2 / 3 of the qualified electors thereof , may incur 
general obligation bonded indebtedness for City purposes in an amount 
not to exceed 10% of the assessed valuation of taxable tangible pro perty 
within the City as ascertained by the last completed assessment for 
State or County purposes . Under Section 26(d) of said Article VI , the 
City may incur general obligation indebtedness not exceeding in the 
aggregate an additional 10% of the aforesaid assessed valuation for 
the purpose of acquiring rights-of-way, constructing , extending and 
improving the streets and avenues and acquiring rights-of-way, 
constructing, and improving sanitary or storm sewer systems, and under 
Section 26(e) of said Article VI , additional general obligation 
indebtedness may be incurred for purchasing or constructing waterworks , 
electric or other light plants to be owned exclusively by the City , 
provided that the general obligation indebtedness of the City shall 
not exceed 20% of the assessed valuation . 
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TABLE 10 "" 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT 

June 30, 1993 

Name of Governmental Unit 

City of Ferguson 
St . Louis County 
Ferguson-Florissant RII 

School District 
Metropolitan St . Louis Sewer District: 
Mississippi River Subdistrict 

Total direct and overlapping debt 

Percentage 
Debt Applicable to 

Outstanding City of Ferguson 

$170,000 
91,170,000 

4 , 900 , 000 

15 , 805,000 

100 . 0 
l. 3 

19.9 

2.1 

Amount 
Applicable to 

City of Ferguson 

$170 , 000 
L 185,210 

975,100 

331,905 

$2,662,215 

Source - Outstanding debt was obtained by contacting the taxing jurisdiction. 
The percentage applicable to Ferguson is based on the jurisdiction's 
assessed value within the boundaries of Ferguson . 
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TABLE 11 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES FOR GENERAL BONDED DEBT 

TO TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES AND ENCUMBRANCES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Fiscal 
Year 

1984 
1985 
1986 
1 987 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 

Principal 

$90 , 000 
90 , 000 
85,000 
85 , 000 
85,000 
85 , 000 
85 , 000 
85 , 000 
85 , 000 
85 , 000 

Interest 
& Fees 

$73 , 206 
66,422 
60 , 267 
54 , 458 
48 , 649 
42 , 840 
37 , 117 
31,393 
25,200 
19 , 006 

Total 
Debt 

Service 

$163,206 
156 , 422 
145,267 
139 , 458 
133 , 649 
127,840 
122,117 
116,393 
110,200 
104.006 

Total Ratio of Debt Service 
General To General Expenditures 

Expenditures (Percent) 

$5,953,680 2.74% 
5 , 834,492 2.68% 
5 , 843,723 2.49% 
6,390,341 2 . 18% 
6,928,762 1.93% 
8,053,857 1 . 59% 
7,581.210 1 . 61% 
7 , 908,088 1.47% 
8,954,783 1.23% 
9 , 498 , 661 1 . 09% 

Total general expenditures includes all governmental fund types . 
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Fiscal 
Year 

1984 
1985 
1986 
1987 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
PENSION PLAN AND FUND 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
ANALYSIS OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Net Assets 
Available 

for Benefits 
(at cost) 

$3, 4_55 , 808 
4,130,383 
4,902 , 445 
5,454,713 
6,069,600 
6,885,522 
7,381,340 
8,240,707 
8,809,428 
9 , 560,479 

Pension 
Benefit 

Obligation 
(PBO) 

$2 , 250,188 
2,460,685 
2,767,570 
3,252,721 
3,571,216 
4,371,439 
4 , 850 , 422 
5,063,677 
6 , 893,649 
7 , 430,945 

Percentage 
Funded 

153 . 6% 
167 . 9% 
177 . 1% 
167 . 7% 
170.0% 
157 . 5% 
152.2% 
162 . 7% 
127 . 8% 
128.7% 

Assets 
in Excess of 

PBO 

$1,205 , 620 
L 669,698 
2 , 134,875 
2,201,992 
2 , 498,384 
2,514,083 
2,530,918 
3,177 , 030 
L 915 , 779 
2,129 , 534 

Annual 
Covered 
Payroll 

$2,392,632 
2,443 , 728 
2,516,102 
2,617 , 831 
2 , 797,920 
3,065 , 172 
3,325.276 
3,058,440 
3 , 266,556 
3 , 536 , 603 

Assets in Excess 
of PBO as a 

Percentage of 
Covered Payroll 

50 . 4% 
68 . 3% 
84.8% 
84.1% 
89 . 3% 
82.0% 
76 . 1% 

103 . 9% 
58 . 6% 
60 . 2% 

Analysis of the dollar amounts of net assets available for benefits, pension benefit obligation , and 
assets in excess of pension benefit obligation in isolation can be misleading . Expressing the net asset s 
available for benefits as a percentage of the pensio n benefit obligation provides one indication of the 
City's funding status on a going-concern basis. Analysis of this percentage over time indicates whether 
the fund is becoming financially stronger or weaker. Generally, the greater this percentage. the stronger 
the fund. Trends in unfunded pension benefit obligation and annual covered payroll are both affected by 
inflation . Expressing the assets in excess of pension benefit obligation as a percentage of annual covered 
payroll approximately adjusts for the effec ts of inflation and aids analysis of the City's progress made 
in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits whe n due . Gene rally , the greater this percentage . 
the stronger the plan and fund . 

In fiscal year 1987 , plan benefits we re amended to provide a de ath benefit f o r all vested partic ipants . 
thereby incre asing the pension benefit obligatio n . 

In fiscal 1989 , the plan was amende d to inc rease bene f i ts from 1 . 25 % t o 1 . 5% o f final ave rage salary, 
thereby inc r e asing the pensio n be nefit obligatio n . 
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Fiscal 
Year 

1984 
198 5 
1 986 
1987 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
PENSION PLAN AND FUND 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
REVENUES BY SOURCE AND EXPENSES BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Revenues by Source Expenses by Type Employer 
---- - -- - - - --------- - - - ------------------ ----- - ----------------- - --------- - ------ Contribution 

Employer 
Contribution 

$160 ,047 
154, 966 
145,986 
133,744 

94,517 
116,319 
153,053 
142 , 811 
81,768 
84 , 322 

Investment 
Income 

$587,270 
600,772 
640,436 
657,970 
908,205 
598 , 875 
950 . 882 
680,562 
951,514 

1. 000. 408 

Total 

$747,317 
755,738 
786 , 422 
791,714 

1,002.722 
715 . 194 

1,103.935 
823,373 

1,033 . 282 
1,084 . 730 

Administrative 
Benefits Expenses 

$54,292 $18 , 450 
75,296 21,070 
99,018 22,446 

125,741 51,086 
131 . 801 54.999 
176 . 842 42 , 535 
192,345 52.222 
200,597 54 . 055 
217 , 305 64 , 926 
222,692 54.644 

as a Percentage 
Total of Covered Payroll 

$72,742 6.7% 
96 , 366 6 . 3% 

121 , 464 5 . 8% 
176 , 827 5.1% 
186,800 3.4% 
219 , 377 3.8% 
244,567 4 . 6% 
254 , 652 4 . 7% 
282,231 2 . 5% 
277 , 336 2 . 4% 
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Fiscal 
Year 

1984 
1985 
1986 
1987 
1988 
1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Population 

Median 
Household 

Income 
Unemployment 

Rate 

24,549 

22 , 290 

$18,892 

$29,769 

8 . 6% 
8 . 1 % 
6.2% 
5 . 0% 
5.7% 
5.1% 
5 . 6% 
5 . 7% 
5.2% 
5.5% 

According to the U. S . Bureau of Census , Ferguson ' s 1970 population 
was 28,759, 1980 was 24,549 , and 1990 was 22 ,290 . The City makes 
no attempt to estimate population . 

Ferguson's 1970 median income was $11,795 , 1980 was $18 ,892, and 
1990 was $29 , 769, as reported by the U.S. Bureau of Census . The 
City makes no attempt to estimate median income . 

The unemployment rate was obtained from the Missouri Division of 
Employment Security . 
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New construction : 
Number of permits issued 
Value of construction 

Alterations & additions : 
Number of permits issued 
Value of construction 

Building demolitions : 
Number of permits issued 

-.J 
I-' 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION, AND BANK DEPOSITS 

LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS 
198 3 1984 

5 6 
$355 . 000 $1.073.878 

214 54 
$1.165.423 $834.737 

8 8 

Calendar Property 
Year Value(l) 

-------- -----------
1983 172.428.810 
1984 173. 651. 460 
1985 495,989,368 
1986 431. 720. 333 
1987 448,433,997 
1988 452.614,616 
1989 526,855 , 172 
1990 541 , 522,052 
1991 567,275,862 
1992 583,193 , 384 

1985 1986 1987 1988 

11 16 20 54 
$1. 285 . 000 $5 , 743.780 $4 , 296 . 948 $19 , 572.095 

78 201 234 102 
$1.315.377 $1.675 , 976 $2 , 558,263 $2,673 , 124 

9 22 28 27 

New Construction(2) 

------------------------------------------
No. of No . of 
Units Commercial Units Residential 

---------- -----------
2 $175 , 000 3 $180,000 
6 1.073,878 0 0 
8 945,000 3 340,000 
7 5,250 , 000 9 493,780 
7 2,443.500 36 L 853,448 

11 16 , 774,960 43 2,997,135 
6 4 , 196,000 28 2,052,600 
3 900.000 6 538,000 
1 450.000 13 1,002 , 000 
1 225 , 000 11 L 028, 284 

1989 1990 

34 9 
$6,248 , 600 $1.438.000 

119 111 
$2.445,371 $1. 949,711 

9 

Bank 
Deposits(3) 
(thousands) 

$83.720 
93,698 
87,852 
97,850 
83,639 
94,313 
98,221 

112 . 184 
105.783 
100,532 

8 

1991 

9 
$1 , 438.000 

111 
$1. 949 , 711 

8 

1) Real property only; does not include non-taxable property. Source - St. Louis County Assessor . 
2) Includes non-taxable property. Source - City building permits . 
3) Obtained by contacting United Missouri Bank . 

1992 

12 
$1. 253. 284 

79 
$853 , 267 
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Taxpayer 

Emerson Electric 
Wal-Mart Inc. 
Lipton Properties , Inc . 
Vorhof-Duenke , Inc . 

Woodsmill Crow 
Joint Venture 

Spirit Associates 
Ackerman Buick 
Park Ridge Apartments 
Metro Insurance Agency 

Sangamon Investment 

Totals 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 

June 30, 1993 

Type of Business 

Manufacturing 
Retail sales 
Apartment rental 
Real estate 

holding company 
Real estate 

holding company 
Apartment rental 
Retail sales 
Apartment rental 
Real estate 

holding company 
Real estate 

holding company 

Assessed 
Value 

$9 , 631,600 
2,912,110 
2,685,180 

2 , 137 , 000 

L 866,460 
1,633,990 
1,284 ,690 
1,168 , 770 

L 101,560 

664,240 

$25,085,600 

Source : St. Louis County Assessor 
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Percentage 
of Total 
Assessed 
Value 

6 . 0% 
1.8% 
1. 7% 

1. 3% 

1. 2% 
1.0% 
0 . 8 % 
0 . 7% 

0 . 7% 

0 . 4% 

15 . 7% 

TABLE 16 
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TABLE 17 

CITY OF FERGUSON 
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICAL DATA 

June 30, 1993 
===============================================-------------------

Date of incorporation 
Date present Charter adopted 
Form of government 

Area, square miles: 

Miles of streets: 

Miles of alleys 
Miles of sidewalks 
Miles of sewers: 

June 30, 
June 30, 
June 30, 
June 30, 
June 30, 

paved 
unpaved 

storm 
sanitary 

Number of street lights 

1990 
1980 
1970 
1960 
1950 

Number of sanitation customers: 
residential 
commercial 

Fire protection: 
Number of employees 
Number of stations 
Fire hydrants 
Vehicles: 

Pumpers 
Pumper/Telesquirt 
Rescue trucks 
Foam truck 

Police protection: 
Number of employees: 

Commissioned officers 
Other full-time employees 
School crossing guards 

Number of stations 

Parks and recreation: 
Acres of parks 
Number of parks 

Number of employees - full time 

73 

5.97 
5.97 
5.97 
4.38 
3.11 

69.15 
9.85 
0.23 

40.52 
35.27 
40.59 
1,144 

7,093 
0 

25 
2 

590 

3 
1 
1 
1 

51 
7 
1 
1 

107.7 
11 

127 

November 12, 1894 
November 6, 1984 
Council-Manager 



January-Wabash Lake is a favorite place for young and old 
to fish, sail model boats, or just sit and relax. 
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